3 UBS

Third Quarter 2002 Report




UBS Group Financial Highlights

w

«

o

N

Operating expenses / operating income
before credit loss expense.

Excludes the amortization of goodwill
and other intangible assets.

For the EPS calculation, see Note 8 to
the Financial Statements.

Year to date annualized net profit /
average shareholders’ equity excluding
dividends.

Includes hybrid Tier 1 capital, please refer
to the BIS capital and ratios table in the
Group Review.

The Group headcount does not include
the Klinik Hirslanden AG headcount of
3,066, 3,048 and 2,450 for 30 Septem-
ber 2002, 30 June 2002 and 31 Decem-
ber 2001, respectively.

Details of significant financial events can
be found in the Group Review.
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Quarter ended

% change from

Year to date

CHF million, except where indicated 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Income statement key figures

Operating income 8,000 9,008 8,704 11) (8) 26,597 28,652
Operating expenses 6,788 7,263 7,418 (7) 8) 21,801 23,314
Operating profit before tax 1,212 1,745 1,286 (31) 6) 4,796 5,338
Net profit 942 1,331 903 (29) 4 3,636 3,867
Cost / income ratio (%) 83.9 80.3 83.6 81.3 80.3
Cost / income ratio before goodwill (%) 2 80.1 77.0 79.9 77.8 76.9
Per share data (CHF)

Basic earnings per share? 0.79 1.09 0.72 (28) 10 2.98 3.05
Basic earnings per share before goodwill>3  1.04 1.33 0.97 22) 7 3.75 3.83
Diluted earnings per share? 0.76 1.03 0.65 (26) 17 2.84 2.82
Diluted earnings per share before goodwill >3 1.01 1.27 0.90 (20) 12 3.60 3.59
Return on shareholders’ equity (%)

Return on shareholders’ equity* 11.8 12.0
Return on shareholders’ equity before goodwill > 14.9 15.1
CHF million, except where indicated M

As at 30.9.02 30.6.02 31.12.01 30.6.02 31.12.01

Balance sheet key figures

Total assets 1,223,447 1,240,538 1,253,297 (1) (2)

Shareholders’ equity 40,796 44,388 43,530 (8) (6)

Market capitalization 73,072 91,241 105,475 (20) (31)

BIS capital ratios

Tier 1(%)° 11.6 11.8 11.6 (2) 0

Total BIS (%) 14.2 14.5 14.8 (2) 4)

Risk-weighted assets 245,564 249,110 253,735 (1) 3)

Invested assets (CHF billion) 2,070 2,198 2,448 6) (15)

Headcount (full time equivalents)® 69,552 69,684 69,985 0 (1)

Long-term ratings

Fitch, London AAA AAA AAA

Moody’s, New York Aa2 Aa2 Aa2

Standard & Poor’s, New York AA+ AA+ AA+

Earnings adjusted for significant financial events and pre-goodwill >

Quarter ended

~

% change from

Year to date

CHF million, except where indicated 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Operating income 8,000 9,008 8,704 11) (8) 26,442 28,652
Operating expenses 6,483 6,961 7,094 (7) (9) 20,858 22,321
Operating profit before tax 1,517 2,047 1,610 (26) (6) 5,584 6,331
Net profit 1,247 1,633 1,227 (24) 2 4,454 4,860
Cost / income ratio (%) 80.1 77.0 79.9 78.2 76.9
Basic earnings per share (CHF)? 1.04 1.33 0.97 22) 7 3.65 3.83
Diluted earnings per share (CHF)? 1.01 1.27 0.90 (20) 12 3.50 3.59
Return on shareholders’ equity (%)* 14.6 15.1
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Shareholders’ Letter

Dear Shareholders,

During the quarter, the financial services indus-
try as a whole continued to be affected by low
levels of corporate activity as well as further
extensive corrections in major global equity
markets. In the US, investors remained wary of
financial markets as corporate governance
issues continued to weigh on sentiment, along
with the possibility of further turmoil in the
Middle East.

In this tough revenue environment, our busi-
nesses have continued to demonstrate the elas-
ticity of their cost bases, with results again show-
ing our ability to manage costs according to pre-
vailing market conditions. For the third quarter,
net profit was CHF 942 million, 4% higher than
a year ago but 29% lower than in the second
quarter. Pre-goodwill, net profit was CHF 1,247
million, up 2% from third quarter 2001 but
24% down on second quarter this year.

Operating income fell 8% compared to third
quarter 2001, and was down 11% from second
quarter, reflecting lower client activity, falling
asset-based fees and the effect of further impair-
ments in our private equity portfolio. Despite the
negative market pressure, revenues continue to
benefit from our diversified business mix. UBS
Warburg’s Equities business achieved a very
strong result, with operating income in third
quarter up 39% from the same quarter last
year, compensating for a less attractive foreign
exchange trading environment. July was our all-
time record month for equity client commissions.
Although asset-based revenues across the Group
were negatively affected by falling equity mar-
kets, our private client businesses reported steady
margins.

The performance of our credit portfolio has
remained extremely resilient compared to the
weakening international credit climate. Credit
loss expense in the quarter was CHF 95 million,
down from CHF 171 million reported a year
earlier. Our credit loss expense remains unusu-
ally low and is about half the statistically expect-
ed average over-the-cycle loss rate.

Costs and headcount at UBS are at their low-
est since the merger with PaineWebber in 2000.
We did not build up overcapacity during the
peak of the last business cycle, and have been
able to reduce headcount gradually as economic
conditions weakened without drastic cuts.
Lower performance-related compensation this
quarter has helped us to again reduce personnel
expenses considerably to CHF 4,411 million, a
9% reduction from the third quarter last year
and 8% lower than second quarter. Due to cost
savings in practically all areas, our general and
administrative expenses are 7% below year-
earlier levels and down 5% from second quarter.
In particular, UBS Warburg’s Corporate and
Institutional Clients unit demonstrated its ability
to flex costs in line with revenues, pushing its
general and administrative expenses to an all-
time low. Thanks to continued cost discipline,
Business Banking Switzerland reported another



quarter of good performance, with the year to
date now containing its three most profitable
ever quarters. UBS PaineWebber continues to
show very strong cost control. Its quarterly
expenses were at the lowest since joining UBS,
reflecting significant reductions in non-financial
advisor headcount and broad expenditure cuts in
all areas of its business.

The Group’s annualized return on equity for
the first nine months of 2002, pre-goodwill and
adjusted for the first quarter disposal of Hypo-
swiss, was 14.6%, down from 15.1% a year
ago. In the third quarter and pre-goodwill, basic
earnings per share were CHF 1.04, up 7% from
a year earlier. Both these key measures have been
strongly supported by our ongoing share buy-
back programs, which continue to return
retained earnings directly to shareholders. The
pre-goodwill cost/income ratio is almost stable
year on year at 80.1% compared to 79.9% in
third quarter last year, despite the shortage of
revenue opportunities.

Once again, our wealth management busi-
nesses proved their asset gathering ability, bring-
ing in net new money of CHF 12.7 billion for the
quarter. International private banking clients
invested a record CHF 9.8 billion in net new
money. And, after our European wealth manage-
ment initiative demonstrated its defensive quali-
ties during Italy’s tax amnesty, this quarter it
shows its growth potential, achieving a record
net new money inflow of CHF 2.5 billion, an
annualized rate of almost 40%. UBS Paine-
Webber also outperformed its peers in the US,
recording a net new money inflow of CHF
3.4 billion, displaying its ability to grow market
share, even in difficult conditions. Since Paine-
Webber became part of UBS, its market share in
the US private clients market has risen to 13.7%
from 11.7%. In investment banking, UBS War-
burg’s US market share has reached 3.9%, its
highest level so far, confirming the progress of
this second major strategic initiative.

Safeguarding our clients’ right to

financial privacy

As our shareholders, you may have followed the
debate and ongoing negotiations between the
European Union and Switzerland over the issue
of financial privacy. The EU’s current negotiat-
ing position is to ask Switzerland to participate
in their planned system of information exchange

regarding cross-border savings. EU member
states hope to introduce such a system from
2011 onwards. The Swiss government — com-
mitted to protecting both financial privacy and
fighting tax evasion - has co-operated by offer-
ing to impose an equivalent measure for EU
citizens holding assets in Switzerland, or more
specifically, a withholding tax. We strongly
believe that the withholding tax method is more
effective and efficient than an automatic
exchange of information. A similar system has a
strong record in Switzerland and elsewhere and
is less bureaucratic. In the current discussion
with the EU, UBS fully supports the official
Swiss position.

We are firmly convinced that our clients have
a right to financial privacy and that we should
now justify the trust they have placed in us and
in Switzerland over the years. We will remain
closely engaged in developments regarding the
EU and are hopeful that a mutually acceptable
solution will emerge.

One firm, one brand

From the second half of 2003, our businesses
will be represented by the single UBS brand.
We will no longer market services using the
UBS Warburg and UBS PaineWebber brands.
The move to a simpler branding accurately
reflects our integrated business model and the
“one firm” approach we deliver to our clients.
And, building on our shared values and aspira-
tions, the creation of a single brand will give an
additional impulse to a shared sense of identity
with UBS.

Before making the decision to move to a
single brand, we conducted a thorough review
of our brand strategy, which focused on brand
values as much as brand structure. The results
showed that all our different client groups had
similar expectations regarding the provision of
financial services and, consequently, their rela-
tionship with UBS. Across the board, they expect
their financial service provider to relentlessly
pursue their financial success, and provide access
to the resources of a global powerhouse, while
giving proactive advice and a choice of solutions.
Further findings underlined that UBS is not only
the enduring and unifying element within our
current brand architecture, but also enjoys the
highest recognition and favorability among all
our current brands. In comparison to other top
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brands in the financial services industry, the UBS
brand currently scores second overall in a rank-
ing of positive image.

We have benefited hugely from the strength
of our existing brands — just as our culture has
benefited extensively from the rich heritage of
all the firms which have become part of UBS.
The UBS brand itself has gained strength from
the brands acquired during the firm’s transfor-
mation to become a major global player. In par-
ticular, the strength of the PaineWebber name
has helped us to raise our profile and hence our
success in the US market. So although we are
now removing the PaineWebber name from our
balance sheet, its value lives on as part of the
UBS brand.

With a single brand, we will be able to
concentrate our marketing capabilities and
activities in building one clear and unique
corporate identity, giving clients a sharper idea
of what UBS stands for and how its businesses
fit together. Having a strong brand is critical
in the financial services industry and one of
the major factors that attracts new clients.
Strengthening and simplifying our brand iden-
tity and working hard to promote it forms a
key part of our organic growth drive. UBS has
emerged as one of the world’s flagship financial
institutions and needs a flagship brand. This
move is a signal of our unity, our strength, and
our momentum.

Outlook

In the current environment, we need a prudent
balance between our acknowledged defensive
characteristics and our optimistic and entrepre-
neurial attitude towards the long-term prospects
for our global franchise, and for financial mar-
kets as a whole. Even though the tight manage-
ment of costs has provided an important contri-
bution to our results in the third quarter, it is not
in any way slowing down the initiatives we have
launched to grow our core businesses, which are
gaining market share and are poised for rapid
success as and when economies around the
world recover sustainably.

For now though, the prospects of a sustained
global economic recovery remain distant and
investor confidence in equity markets remains
low. Therefore, our view that our 2002 results
are unlikely to reach those of 2001 has not
changed over the quarter.

12 November 2002

UBS AG

(/7 Y.
Marcel Ospel Peter Wuffli
Chairman President
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Group Review

UBS to move to a single brand

In the second half of 2003, we will be implement-
ing a new brand strategy and architecture. Our
businesses are to be represented by the single UBS
brand and they will no longer market their servic-
es using the UBS Warburg or UBS PaineWebber
brands. The move to a simpler brand architecture
accurately reflects UBS’s integrated business
model and the “one firm” approach we deliver to
our clients. Overall, the introduction of a master-
brand strategy will also increase the cost efficien-
cy of our marketing efforts as they will no longer
be divided among three brands.

In recent years, we have benefited hugely
from the strength of the brands that were
acquired through mergers and acquisitions. In
particular, the strength of the PaineWebber name
has helped to raise UBS’s familiarity among US
clients — both corporate and private. In 1999,
before the acquisition of PaineWebber, aware-
ness of the UBS brand in the US was in the low
single digits in percentage terms. Two years after
the deal, 40% of private clients and 55% of cor-
porate and institutional clients in the US are
familiar with the UBS brand. Because of this
increased profile and client recognition, UBS has
grown its US market share in both investment
banking and wealth management as well as

improving its US recruiting profile, helping it to
attract and hire exceptional talent.

Although the economic value of the Paine-
Webber brand is preserved by the transfer of its
brand equity to UBS, accounting rules do not
allow the continued capitalization of the trans-
ferred value. The decision to introduce a single
brand will therefore lead to a non-cash net write-
down of approximately CHF 1.0 billion, which
will be recorded as a significant financial event in
our earnings in fourth quarter 2002. If we had
kept the brand, amortization charges would have
impacted our income statement for the next 18
years. The writedown has no impact on acquired
goodwill but will decrease our BIS Tier 1 ratio by
approximately 0.3 percentage points.

UBS to sell Hirslanden

On 1 November, we announced the sale of our
91.15% stake in Hirslanden Holding AG,
Switzerland’s largest private hospital chain, to
funds managed by BC Partners, who already
own the largest chain of acute care hospitals in
the UK. The transaction is expected to close in
fourth quarter 2002, at which time we will
record a gain of approximately CHF 75 million
in the Corporate Center. It will be treated as a
significant financial event.
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Excludes the amortization of goodwill
and other intangible assets and adjusted
for significant financial events.

Year to date, annualized.
Private Banking and UBS PaineWebber.
Excludes interest and dividend income.

Private Banking net new money is cal-
culated based on the new structure for
UBS Wealth Management & Business
Banking effective 1 July 2002. Prior period
figures have been restated accordingly.
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UBS Group Performance Against Targets

Year to date, annualized 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01
RoOE (%)
as reported 11.8 12.8 12.0
before goodwill and adjusted for significant financial events' 14.6 15.6 15.1
For the quarter ended 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01
Basic EPS (CHF)
as reported 0.79 1.09 0.72
before goodwill and adjusted for significant financial events' 1.04 1.33 0.97
Cost / income ratio (%)
as reported 83.9 80.3 83.6
before goodwill and adjusted for significant financial events' 80.1 77.0 79.9
Net new money, private client units (CHF billion)**
Private Banking 9.3 2.6 7.0
UBS PaineWebber 3.4 1.4 10.9
Total 12.7 4.0 17.9
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Invested Assets

Net new
money'’

CHF billion 30.9.02 30.6.02 % change 3Q02
UBS Group 2,070 2,198 6) 15.2
UBS Wealth Management & Business Banking?
Private Banking 701 726 3) 9.3
Business Banking Switzerland 202 211 4) 4.3
UBS Global Asset Management
Institutional 279 309 (10) (3.2)
Wholesale Intermediary 288 303 (5) 1.3
UBS Warburg 3 3 0 0.1
UBS PaineWebber 597 646 (8) 3.4

T Excludes interest and dividend income.

2 Calculated based on the new structure for UBS Wealth Management & Business Banking effective

1 July 2002. For further information, please refer to the investor release reflecting the new structure of UBS Wealth Management & Business
Banking at www.ubs.com/investors. Prior period figures have been restated accordingly.

Group targets

UBS focuses on four key performance targets,

designed to deliver continually improving

returns to our shareholders.
Before goodwill and adjusted for significant
financial events:

— Our annualized return on equity for the first
nine months of 2002 was 14.6%, down from
15.1% a year ago. Market-related declines in
earnings were largely compensated by the
lower average level of equity resulting from
our ongoing share buyback programs.

— Basic earnings per share in third quarter 2002
were CHF 1.04, an increase of 7% from the
same quarter last year. The 2% rise in net
profit was enhanced by our ongoing share
buyback programs, which have reduced the
weighted average number of shares outstand-
ing by 5% over the last 12 months.

— The cost/income ratio this quarter increased
slightly to 80.1% from 79.9% in third quar-
ter last year. Ongoing cost initiatives across
all our businesses could not fully counteract
lower asset-based revenues, which fell as a
result of declining market levels. The ratio
was also affected by subdued levels of trans-
action and corporate activity due to poor
market conditions as well as continued pri-
vate equity writedowns. UBS Capital’s results
account for 4% of the Group’s cost/income
ratio. Total operating expenses fell 9% com-
pared to the same quarter a year ago and were
at their lowest level since the merger with
PaineWebber.

Net new money in the private client units

(Private Banking and UBS PaineWebber) was

CHF 12.7 billion this quarter, up by CHF 8.7
billion from second quarter, which was affected
by Italy’s tax amnesty. Private Banking con-
tinued to report very strong net new money, with
this quarter’s result at CHF 9.3 billion. This was
mainly due to record flows of CHF 9.8 billion
from international clients. That result was in
turn boosted by our European wealth manage-
ment initiative, which reported a record CHF 2.5
billion in net new money. In the US, UBS Paine-
Webber’s net new money was CHF 3.4 billion,
up from CHF 1.4 billion in second quarter 2002.
Both Private Banking and UBS PaineWebber’s
results reflect the strength of our client franchise
and are evidence of the value clients place on
quality advice in difficult times.

Significant financial events

There were no significant financial events in
third or second quarter 2002 or third quarter
2001. In first quarter 2002, we realized a pre-tax
gain of CHF 155 million from the sale of Hypo-
swiss. Significant financial events for the periods
reported are shown in the table on the next page.

Results

Net profit increased by 4% from CHF 903 mil-
lion in third quarter 2001 to CHF 942 million in
third quarter 2002. Before goodwill, net profit
increased 2% to CHF 1,247 million in this quar-
ter compared to CHF 1,227 million in the same
quarter a year ago.

Operating income
Operating income was CHF 8,000 million in the
third quarter, a decrease of 8% compared to a
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Significant Financial Events

Quarter ended Year to date

CHF million 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Operating income as reported 8,000 9,008 8,704 26,597 28,652
Gain on disposal of Hyposwiss (155)
Adjusted operating income 8,000 9,008 8,704 26,442 28,652
Operating expenses as reported 6,788 7,263 7,418 21,801 23,314
No significant financial events

Adjusted operating expenses 6,788 7,263 7,418 21,801 23,314
Adjusted operating profit before tax and minority interests 1,212 1,745 1,286 4,641 5,338
Tax expense 202 328 296 887 1,228
Tax effect of significant financial events (30)

Adjusted tax expense 202 328 296 857 1,228
Minority interests (68) (86) (87) (273) (243)
Adjusted net profit 942 1,331 903 3,511 3,867
Adjusted net profit before goodwill 1,247 1,633 1,227 4,454 4,860

year earlier. This drop was mainly due to the dif-
ficult market environment, less buoyant trading
conditions in fixed income and foreign exchange,
and low transaction and activity levels among
corporates and individuals. Falling market levels
affected asset-based revenues while our private
equity business continued to record losses due to
ongoing poor valuation and exit conditions.

Net interest income and net trading income.
Net interest income rose by 58% from CHF
1,730 million in the third quarter 2001 to
CHF 2,726 million in this quarter. Net trading
income in the same period declined 52% to
CHF 1,027 million.

As well as income from interest margin based
activities (loans and deposits), net interest

Net Interest and Trading Income

Quarter ended

income includes income earned as a result of
trading activities (for example, coupon and divi-
dend income). This component is volatile from
period to period, depending on the composition
of the trading portfolio. In order to provide a
better explanation of the movements in net inter-
est income and net trading income, we analyze
the total according to the business activities
which give rise to the income, rather than by the
type of income generated.

At CHF 1,238 million, net income from inter-
est margin products dropped by 14% from the
third quarter a year ago reflecting lower margins
on cash accounts, especially those denominated
in US dollars, euros and Swiss francs, as interest
rate levels for those currencies fell to low levels.

% change from Year to date

CHF million 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01

Net interest income 2,726 2,360 1,730 16 58 7,849 5,420
Net trading income 1,027 1,896 2,160 (46) (52) 4,906 7,878
Total net interest and trading income 3,753 4,256 3,890 (12) (4) 12,755 13,298
Breakdown by business activity:

Net income from interest margin products 1,238 1,318 1,436 6) (14) 3,979 4,294

Net income from trading activities 2,542 2,810 2,566 (10) 1) 8,634 9,345

Net income from treasury activities 328 485 335 (32) (2) 1,232 1,063

Other’ (355) (357) (447) 1 21 (1,090) (1,404)
Total net interest and trading income 3,753 4,256 3,890 12) (4) 12,755 13,298

' Principally goodwill funding costs.



In addition, the lower US dollar led to a decline
in the Swiss franc equivalent of US dollar inter-
est rate revenues.

Net income from trading activities dropped a
marginal 1% to CHF 2,542 million in third quar-
ter from the CHF 2,566 million recorded a year
earlier. Equity trading revenues, at CHF 807 mil-
lion, were up from the same quarter last year
which was affected by September 11 related mar-
ket disruption. Revenues in fixed income trading
were CHF 1,388 million, down from the third
quarter a year earlier, when the trading environ-
ment for fixed income was buoyant with co-ordi-
nated rate cuts across major markets. Also in the
third quarter, there was a mark-to-market gain of
CHF 321 million on credit default swaps hedging
existing credit exposures. Page 11 of our first
quarter 2002 report contains further information
on how we use credit default swaps to hedge our
credit exposures. Finally, foreign exchange trad-
ing revenues, at CHF 288 million, were lower
than a year ago as overall volatility subsided.

Net income from treasury activities was CHF
328 million in the third quarter, a decrease of
2% compared to the same quarter a year earlier.
This drop was driven by an unrealized loss of
CHF 46 million on derivatives used to economi-
cally hedge interest rate risk related to structured
notes issued, which was partially offset by higher
income from invested equity (see page 9 and 10
of our Second Quarter Report for further infor-
mation on structured notes issued).

Other net trading and interest income showed
a loss of CHF 355 million in the third quarter
2002 compared to a CHF 447 million loss in the
same quarter last year, reflecting lower goodwill
funding costs due to the weakening of the US
dollar against the Swiss franc as well as reduced
funding costs for UBS Capital and our corporate
real estate portfolio.

Net fee and commission income decreased by
10% from CHF 4,783 million in third quarter
last year to CHF 4,299 million in third quarter
this year, mainly due to lower primary and
secondary market activity and market-related
declines in asset levels, which influenced recur-
ring fee income. Underwriting fees remained
resilient and increased 1% to CHF 528 million
in the period. Fixed income underwriting rev-
enues remained strong and went up 41%,
whereas equity underwriting revenues dropped
by 17%. Corporate finance fees, down 47% at

CHF 167 million, remained at a very low level,
reflecting a lack of corporate activity. At CHF
1,098 million, net brokerage fees fell 7% com-
pared to third quarter 2001. Sharply lower indi-
vidual client activity levels influenced revenues.
However, we continue to gain market share
as the decrease in overall market volumes was
sharper. Investment fund fees dropped by 8% to
CHF 951 million in third quarter 2002. Market-
related declines in asset levels negatively impact-
ed these fees.

Other income decreased by 79% to CHF 43
million in third quarter 2002. This drop mainly
reflects higher writedowns in UBS Capital’s
private equity portfolio, which was partially
offset by a rise in gains related to disposals of
other financial investments, mainly the disposal
of our Clearstream participation.

Operating expenses

Total operating expenses dropped by 8% from
CHF 7,418 million in third quarter 2001 to CHF
6,788 million in this quarter, the lowest level
since the merger with PaineWebber, reflecting
our ongoing cost initiatives and ability to adjust
our costs in line with revenue developments.

Personnel expenses, at CHF 4,411 million,
dropped by 9% from third quarter 2001, reflect-
ing revenue-related declines in performance-
related compensation, and lower salaries follow-
ing a year on year headcount reduction of 7%
at UBS PaineWebber and 5% in the Business
Banking Switzerland unit. The decrease was ad-
ditionally helped by a drop in contractor expens-
es, as well as lower training and recruitment
expenses. In particular, UBS PaineWebber con-
tinues to post a positive expense development,
reporting its lowest level of quarterly personnel
expenses since becoming part of UBS, reflecting
the success of ongoing cost initiatives and head-
count reductions.

Third quarter general and administrative
expenses were CHF 1,720 million, 7% less than
they were a year ago, with declines seen in nearly
all cost categories. Administration, telecommu-
nication, mail, IT, outsourcing, travel and enter-
tainment all saw notable drops, although they
were partially offset by higher rent and mainte-
nance expenses, as well as higher operational
and liability risk provisions.

Depreciation dropped by 11% to CHF 352
million compared to third quarter 2001. The
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Actual credit loss expense / (recovery)

Quarter ended % change from Year to date

CHF million 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
UBS Wealth Management &

Business Banking 60 60 6) 0 181 35
UBS Warburg 30 (24) 174 (83) 37 337
UBS PaineWebber 10 1 3 900 233 14 11
Corporate Center (5) 0 0 (15) 0
UBS Group 95 37 171 157 (44) 217 383

decline reflects lower depreciation charges for
machines and equipment compared to a year ago.

At CHF 305 million, amortization of good-
will and other intangible assets fell by 6% from
third quarter last year, mainly due to the weaker
US dollar against the Swiss franc.

Tax

The Group tax expense of CHF 202 million in
third quarter 2002 reflects an effective tax rate
of 16.7%, leading to a year to date tax rate of
18.5%, below last year’s full year rate of 21%.
The decline is mainly driven by a lower pro-
gressive tax rate in Switzerland, and the ability
to benefit from tax loss carry forwards in the

Allowances and provisions for credit risk

US and the UK. We expect a similar tax rate to
the current year to date rate for the remainder of
the year.

Credit risk

As in previous quarters, the performance of
UBS’ credit portfolio remains very resilient in
an extremely weak international credit climate.
Credit loss expense during the quarter amounted
to CHF 95 million compared to CHF 171 mil-
lion reported in third quarter 2001. Compared to
second quarter 2002, the increase in credit loss
expense amounted to CHF 58 million. Overall
credit loss is still running at around half the
statistically expected over-the-cycle average.

UBS Wealth Management &
Business Banking

CHF million

As at 30.9.02 30.6.02
Loans (gross) 177,310 179,547
Non-performing loans 5,605 6,138
Other impaired loans 3,538 3,774
Total impaired loans 9,143 9,912
Allowances for non-performing loans 3,292 3,502
Allowances for other impaired loans 716 1,031
Total allowances for impaired loans 4,008 4,533
Other allowances and provisions 398 354
Total allowances and provisions 4,406 4,887
of which country allowances and provisions 518 501
Ratios

Impaired loans as a % of gross loans 5.2 5.5
Non-performing loans as a % of gross loans 3.2 34
Allowances and provisions for credit loss as a % of gross loans 2.5 2.7
Allowances for impaired loans as a % of impaired loans 43.8 45.7
Allowances for non-performing loans as a % of non-performing loans 58.7 57.1




Such outperformance is unlikely to continue,
as the global credit environment continues to
worsen.

UBS Wealth Management and Business
Banking reported an actual credit loss expense of
CHF 60 million for the quarter, unchanged from
last quarter. The macro-economic climate in
Switzerland has weakened. However, this has
been offset by continued improvement in our
portfolio mix resulting from recovery success,
pricing and the repositioning of origination
strategy. Thanks to conservative margin require-
ments in our collateralized lending business, the
fall in global equity markets did not result in
increased credit loss levels in our private banking
business. Furthermore, there have as yet not
been any clear signals of a weakening in the real
estate market in Switzerland.

At UBS Warburg, we experienced a net credit
loss expense of CHF 30 million in the third quar-
ter, compared to a net recovery of CHF 24 mil-
lion in second quarter 2002 and credit loss
expense of CHF 174 million in third quarter
2001. This very strong performance illustrates
that we are well positioned for the difficult envi-
ronment. Our exposure to emerging markets has
been reduced to record low levels and we have

taken further steps to reduce and/or hedge our
already low exposure to underperforming indus-
try sectors.

As reported on previous occasions, UBS makes
active use of credit derivatives to help manage
its credit risk. Given that changes in the fair value
of these credit derivatives are recorded in trading
revenues, the positive impact of credit hedging
does not translate into reduced credit loss
expense. Please refer to page 11 in our First
Quarter 2002 Report for further explanatory
notes.

UBS’s gross loans decreased to CHF 246 bil-
lion on 30 September 2002 from CHF 256 bil-
lion on 30 June 2002.

The loan portfolio of UBS Wealth Manage-
ment & Business Banking declined by 1.2% to
CHF 177.3 billion from CHF 179.5 billion at
mid-year. While collateralized loans in Private
Banking increased by CHF 844 million, the
Business Banking area reported a decline of CHF
3.1 billion. Repayments and the workout of
impaired positions more than offset the weak
demand for new lending, reflecting the subdued
economic environment in Switzerland.

UBS Warburg’s loan book shrank by CHF
6.6 billion or 10.6% to CHF 55.3 billion on

UBS Global
Asset Management UBS Warburg UBS PaineWebber Corporate Center UBS Group
30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.02 30.6.02
388 495 55,277 61,859 13,114 14,119 197 214 246,286 256,234
0 0 1,236 1,278 0 0 0 5 6,841 7,421
0 0 1,238 1,381 31 37 0 0 4,807 5,192
0 0 2,474 2,659 31 37 0 5 11,648 12,613
0 0 943 961 0 0 0 5 4,235 4,468
1] 0 650 711 31 37 0 0 1,397 1,779
0 0 1,593 1,672 31 37 0 5 5,632 6,247
0 0 395 475 15 0 0 0 808 829
0 0 1,988 2,147 46 37 0 5 6,440 7,076
0 0 351 406 0 0 0 0 869 907
4.5 4.3 0.2 0.3 2.3 4.7 49
2.2 2.1 0.0 0.0 2.3 2.8 2.9
3.6 3.5 0.4 0.3 2.3 2.6 2.8
64.4 62.9 100.0 100.0 100.0 48.4 49.5
76.3 75.2 100.0 61.9 60.2
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UBS Group: Value at Risk (10 day 99% confidence)

Quarter ended 30.9.02

Quarter ended 30.6.02

CHF million Limits Min. Max. Average 30.9.02 Min. Max. Average 30.6.02
Business Groups

UBS Warburg' 450 226.4 323.2 284.0 278.0 198.3 287.8 246.5 224.3
UBS PaineWebber 50 1.1 26.7 16.0 18.5 13.7 36.2 20.5 29.7
UBS Global Asset Management 30 7.5 9.0 8.1 7.6 8.4 12.6 9.8 8.4
UBS Wealth Management &

Business Banking? 50 4.9 6.4 5.5 5.3 4.9 8.9 6.2 6.3
Corporate Center? 150 31.2 45.8 404 39.2 30.1 40.3 35.0 30.1
Reserve 150

Diversification effect 4 4 (69.8) (73.7) 4 4 (63.1) (56.7)
Total 600 234.4 326.9 284.2 274.9 211.3 300.5 254.9 2421

" Includes UBS Warburg Energy.

2 Includes interest rate exposures in the banking books of the Private Banks.

3 Includes interest rate exposures in the banking book of Group Treasury.

4 As the minimum and maximum occur on different days for different Business Groups, it is not meaningful to calculate a portfolio diversification effect.

UBS Warburg — Corporate and Institutional Clients: Value at Risk (10 day 99% confidence)

Quarter ended 30.9.02

Quarter ended 30.6.02

CHF million Min. Max. Average 30.9.02 Min. Max. Average 30.6.02
Risk type

Equities 148.6 215.8 185.3 197.8 123.3 181.7 156.7 156.5
Interest rates 171.4 258.9 220.3 198.3 161.8 244.0 198.6 165.7
Foreign exchange 22.3 60.6 44.8 43.8 8.7 100.0 43.9 30.5
Other (incl. energy)’ 10.5 78.5 28.2 19.5 20.4 112.8 57.9 52.8
Diversification effect 2 2 (194.6) (181.4) 2 2 (210.6) (181.2)
Total 226.4 323.2 284.0 278.0 198.3 287.8 246.5 224.3

" Includes energy risk from UBS Warburg Energy and precious metals risk.

a portfolio diversification effect.

12

30 September from CHF 61.9 billion on 30 June
2002. The drop reflects reduced short term bank
money market lines following mounting difficul-
ties in the sector, as well as longer term corporate
client exposures.

Total impaired loans for the Group decreased
by CHF 1 billion or 7.6% to CHF 11.6 billion in
third quarter 2002, as the continued high level
of workouts of recovery positions more than
compensated for new impairments. As a result,
the impaired loans to total loans ratio further
improved to 4.7% from 4.9% in the previous
quarter. The ratio of non-performing loans to
gross loans also improved to 2.8% from 2.9%.

Market risk

Market risk is incurred primarily through UBS’s
trading activities, which are centered in the
Business Group UBS Warburg.

Market risk for UBS Warburg, as measured
by the 10-day 99% confidence level Value at
Risk (VaR), increased, ending the quarter at
CHF 278.0 million compared with CHF 224.3

2 As the minimum and maximum occur on different days for different risk types, it is not meaningful to calculate

million on 30 June 2002. Average VaR utilisa-
tion over the quarter was CHF 284.0 million
compared with CHF 246.5 million for the sec-
ond quarter. The overall increase in VaR came
mainly from interest rate and equity products,
these two risk types remaining the predominant
risk drivers.

We took selective advantage of trading oppor-
tunities that arose during the quarter, but we
continue to avoid risk concentrations and active-
ly manage exposure to potential stress events.

Market conditions in the energy market
remained difficult with reduced trading volumes,
and the energy risk of UBS Warburg Energy fell
accordingly, as can be seen in the table above
where it is included in the risk type “Other”.

The quality of the VaR model is continuously
monitored by backtesting — comparing actual
revenues arising from closing positions (i.e.
excluding intraday revenues, fees and commis-
sions) with the 1-day VaR calculated on these
positions. The graph on the following page shows
these daily revenues and the corresponding



1-day VaR over the last 12 months. The 10-day
VaR, which is the basis of the limits and expo-
sures in the tables on page 12, is also shown in
this graph for information. Revenues over this
period were within the range predicted by the
VaR model.

UBS also routinely assesses potential stress
loss against a standard set of forward-looking
scenarios. Stress events modeled in our standard
scenarios include crises in equity markets,
emerging markets, interest rates and corporate
bonds. These scenarios are kept under constant
review and fine-tuned as necessary. Stress expo-
sure was somewhat up from the last quarter but
remains relatively low by historical standards.
We also monitor our positions against more
specific scenarios that target individual sectors
or are based on current concerns.

Capital management

We are dedicated to remaining one of the best
capitalized financial services firms in the world
and will therefore continue to manage our bal-
ance sheet prudently. With this clear focus and
our strong cash flow generation we have been
able to keep our BIS Tier 1 ratio high while buy-
ing back shares aggressively.

The Group’s Tier 1 ratio dropped slightly
from 11.8% at the end of June to 11.6% at the
end of September. While risk-weighted assets
dropped in the period by 1% from CHF 249 bil-
lion to CHF 246 billion, reflecting reduced cus-
tomer loans (partially offset by slightly higher
VaR capital requirements), Tier 1 capital fell
even more than risk-weighted assets, from CHF
29.4 billion to CHF 28.5 billion, with our ongo-
ing share buyback program outweighing retain-
ed earnings.

BIS Capital and Ratios

CHF million, except where indicated

UBS Warburg
Backtesting Revenue' and VaR

CHF million 1 October 2001 - 30 September 2002
1

T

-400

-500

—600
End of

I
I
|
[l
I
December 01 | March 02

June 021 September 02

— Backtesting Revenues 1-day 99% VaR ~ — 10-day 99% VaR
' Excluding non-trading revenues, such as commissions,

fees and revenues from intraday trading.

Buyback program

In the third quarter, we repurchased 27,427,907
shares under the 2002 share buyback program,
bringing the total purchased by the 2002 pro-
gram in the nine months to 30 September 2002
to 62,811,279 shares. The shares were purchased
at an average price of CHF 74.96 for a total
value of CHF 4.7 billion.

Subsequent to the end of the quarter, our
2002 share buyback program was completed
early on 8 October. A total of 67,700,000 shares
were acquired at average price of CHF 73.84,
bringing the aggregate value of shares purchased
to the established buyback limit of CHF 5 bil-
lion. These shares will be cancelled following
approval by next year’s AGM.

Due to our strong capitalization, we decided
to immediately launch a new share buyback pro-

% change from

As at 30.9.02 30.6.02 31.12.01 30.6.02 31.12.01
Risk-weighted assets 245,564 249,110 253,735 1) (3)
BIS Tier 1 capital 28,527 29,418 29,322 (3) (3)
of which hybrid Tier 1 capital ' 3,396 3,407 3,848 0 (12)
BIS total capital 34,854 36,128 37,471 (4) (7)
BIS Tier 1 capital ratio (%) 11.6 11.8 1.6

of which hybrid Tier 1 capital (%)’ 1.4 1.4 1.5

BIS total capital ratio (%) 14.2 14.5 14.8

! Trust preferred securities.
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UBS Shares and Market Capitalization

Number of shares, except where indicated

% change from

As at 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 30.6.02 30.9.01
Total ordinary shares issued 1,254,852,158 1,283,184,984 1,281,052,743 (2) 2)
Second trading line treasury shares
2001 program (28,818,690) (17,549,356) (100) (100)
2002 program (62,811,279) (35,383,372) 78
Shares outstanding for
market capitalization 1,192,040,879 1,218,982,922 1,263,503,387 (2) 6)
Share price (CHF) 61.30 74.85 75.60 (18) (19)
Market capitalization (CHF million) 73,072 91,241 95,521 (20) (24)
Total treasury shares 68,752,679 72,852,244 25,028,301 6) 175

gram, which will again lead to the cancellation
of repurchased shares. The Board of Directors
established a maximum buyback limit of CHF
3 billion, with the program seen running until
5 March 2003.

Treasury shares

International Accounting Standards require a
company that holds its own shares for trading or
non-trading purposes to record those shares as
treasury shares and deduct them from sharehold-
ers’ equity.

Our holding of our own shares decreased
from 72,852,244, or 5.7% of shares issued, on
30 June 2002, to 68,752,679 shares, or 5.5% of
shares issued, on 30 September 2002, reflecting
the cancellation in July of shares purchased

under our 2001 repurchase program and lower
holdings for general treasury purposes and UBS
Warburg activities.

Of these treasury shares, 62,811,279 shares
were purchased under our now completed 2002
second line buyback program. The remaining
5,941,400 shares were held for general treasury
purposes, including coverage of employee share
and option programs, and for market making
activities by UBS Warburg. UBS Warburg acts as
a market maker in UBS shares as well as deriva-
tives related to those shares and may hold a sig-
nificant amount of UBS shares as a hedge for
derivatives issued to retail and institutional
investors. Changes in its trading approach can
lead to fluctuations in the size of our direct hold-
ing of UBS shares.



UBS Wealth Management & Business Banking
12 November 2002

UBS Wealth Management & Business Banking

Georges Gagnebin
Chairman UBS Wealth Management
& Business Banking

e
1
| s
Marcel Rohner

CEO UBS Wealth Management

& Business Banking

In third quarter 2002, Private Banking's profit before tax was CHF 644 million, down 15%
from the second quarter. Net new money, at CHF 9.3 billion, was at its second highest level
ever. Business Banking Switzerland’s pre-tax profit was CHF 487 million in third quarter
2002, a 3% decline from second quarter 2002. Rising revenues offset higher general and
administrative expenses.

Business Group Reporting

Quarter ended % change from Year to date

CHF million, except where indicated 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01

Income 3,177 3,258 3,255 (2) (2) 9,786' 10,234
Credit loss expense? (75) (82) (135) 9) (44) (250) (476)
Total operating income 3,102 3,176 3,120 (2) (1) 9,536 9,758
Personnel expenses 1,216 1,170 1,205 4 1 3,613 3,684
General and administrative expenses 621 595 576 4 8 1,789 1,788
Depreciation 109 121 161 (10) (32) 355 454
Amortization of goodwill and

other intangible assets 25 26 27 4) (7) 78 83

Total operating expenses 1,971 1,912 1,969 3 0 5,835 6,009
Business Group performance before tax 1,131 1,264 1,151 (11) (2) 3,701 3,749
Business Group performance before tax

and goodwill 1,156 1,290 1,178 (10) (2) 3,779 3,832

Additional information

Regulatory equity allocated (average) 8,850 9,000 9,400 (2) 6)

Cost / income ratio (%)* 62 59 60 60 59
Cost / income ratio before goodwill (%) 4 61 58 60 59 58

" Excludes significant financial event: Gain on disposal of Hyposwiss of CHF 155 million. 2 In management accounts, statistically derived
actuarial expected loss adjusted by deferred releases rather than the net IAS actual credit loss is reported in the Business Groups (see Note 2 to
the Financial Statements). 3 Excludes the amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets. 4 Operating expenses / operating income
before credit loss expense.

UBS Switzerland becomes UBS Wealth
Management & Business Banking
On 23 October 2002, we published results for

The new Business Group will report its results
in the following business units:
— Private Banking, which comprises the full
1999, 2000, 2001, and the first two quarters private banking business, now including the
of 2002 reflecting the revised business portfolio high-end affluent clients segment.
of the UBS Wealth Management & Business - Business Banking Switzerland, consisting of
Banking Business Group, formerly UBS Switzer- the individual and corporate clients business-
land, which became effective on 1 July 2002. es of the former PCC business unit.
Business unit results were restated to reflect the Because of the transfer, 526 client advisors

transfer of high-end affluent clients to Private
Banking from the former Private and Corporate
Clients unit (PCC).

responsible for high-end affluent clients were
transferred to Private Banking, increasing its assets
by approximately CHF 87 billion, and its loan

15
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book by about CHF 6 billion. The high-end af-
fluent business has approximately CHF 330 mil-
lion in quarterly revenues, and CHF 190 million in
earnings, with a gross margin of around 140 basis
points and a cost/income ratio of about 40%.

We now disclose for the first time separate
income data and key performance indicators
for the two private banking client areas: Private

Banking — International Clients (clients domiciled
outside of Switzerland) and Private Banking —
Swiss Clients (clients domiciled in Switzerland).
All figures and results that are presented in this
report reflect the new structure and all prior
periods have been restated. For more detailed
information about the changes, you can refer to
our homepage at: www.ubs.com/investors.



Private Banking

w
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Excludes significant financial event:
Gain on disposal of Hyposwiss of CHF
155 million.

In management accounts, statistically
derived actuarial expected loss adjusted
by deferred releases rather than the net
IAS actual credit loss is reported in the
Business Groups (see Note 2 to the
Financial Statements).

Excludes the amortization of goodwill and
other intangible assets.

Excludes dividend and interest income.

Annualized income / average invested
assets.

Operating expenses / operating income
before credit loss expense.

Business Unit Reporting

Quarter ended

% change from

Year to date

CHF million, except where indicated 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Income 1,752 1,898 1,850 (8) (5) 5,573 5,821
Credit loss expense? 4) (7) (8) (43) (50) (18) (28)
Total operating income 1,748 1,891 1,842 (8) (5) 5,555 5,793
Personnel expenses 526 518 484 2 9 1,569 1,451
General and administrative expenses 524 554 523 (5) 0 1,632 1,495
Depreciation 29 31 41 6) (29) 88 104
Amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets 25 26 27 4) (7) 78 83
Total operating expenses 1,104 1,129 1,075 (2) 3 3,367 3,133
Business unit performance before tax 644 762 767 (15) (16) 2,188 2,660
Business unit performance before tax and goodwill* 669 788 794 (15) (16) 2,266 2,743
KPI's

Invested assets (CHF billion) 701 726 745 3) 6)

Net new money (CHF billion)* 9.3 2.6 7.0 13.5 20.9
Gross margin on invested assets (bps)°® 98 100 94 (2) 4 99 98
Cost / income ratio (%)® 63 59 58 60 54
Cost / income ratio before goodwill (%) 3 © 62 58 57 59 52
Cost / income ratio before goodwill

and excluding the European

wealth management initiative (%)3 ¢ 54 52 51 53 47
Client advisors (full time equivalents) 3,271 3,206 2,980 2 10

Private Banking - International Clients

Income 1,263 1,365 1,342 (7) 6) 4,009' 4,147
Invested assets (CHF billion) 502 510 524 2) 4)

Net new money (CHF billion)* 9.8 3.3 6.8 16.4 20.2
Gross margin on invested assets (bps)°® 100 102 97 (2) 3 101 100
European wealth management initiative (part of Private Banking - International Clients)

Income 47 49 33 (4) 42 139 108
Invested assets (CHF billion) 27 26 13 4 108

Net new money (CHF billion)* 2.5 1.8 2.0 5.6 3.9
Client advisors (full time equivalents) 547 502 319 9 71

Private Banking — Swiss Clients

Income 489 533 508 (8) 4) 1,564 1,674
Invested assets (CHF billion) 199 216 221 (8) (10)

Net new money (CHF billion)* (0.5) (0.7) 0.2 (2.9) 0.7
Gross margin on invested assets (bps)® 94 94 86 0 9 94 93
Additional information M

As at 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01

Client assets (CHF billion) 846 881 897 (4) 6)

Regulatory equity allocated (average) 3,050 3,300 3,550 (8) 14)

Headcount (full time equivalents) 10,482 10,241 10,076 2 4

17
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Key performance indicators

Net new money in third quarter 2002 was
CHF 9.3 billion, an improvement of CHF 6.7
billion over the previous quarter, which was
affected by outflows due to Italy’s tax amnesty.
This inflow is the second highest recorded and
clearly reflects the strength of our client fran-
chise despite difficult market conditions. The
Private Banking - International Clients area
reported a record CHF 9.8 billion in net new
money with strong inflows across all geograph-
ical regions, while the Private Banking -
Swiss Clients area showed an outflow of CHF
0.5 billion.

Net new money (CHF billion)
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Invested assets, at CHF 701 billion on 30 Sep-
tember, were down 3% from CHF 726 billion on
30 June despite the strong net new money result.
The overall decline reflected the substantial drop
over the quarter in global equity markets.
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Gross margin on invested assets again proved
resilient, declining just 2 basis points to 98 basis
points due to a slight further decline in transac-
tion-based revenues.

Gross margin on invested assets (bps)
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The pre-goodwill cost/income ratio, at 62%
in third quarter 2002, was up from 58% in sec-
ond quarter 2002, mainly due to the decline in
transaction revenue, and falling asset-based fees
driven by a lower asset base. We will continue
to keep costs under tight control while at the
same time investing in the long-term success of
our European wealth management initiative.
Excluding the European wealth management ini-
tiative, the cost/income ratio increased to 54 % in
third quarter 2002 from 52% in second quarter
2002.

Pre-goodwiill cost / income ratio (%)
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European wealth management
Our European wealth management initiative
made further progress. Net new money was
CHF 2.5 billion in third quarter 2002 - the
highest result recorded since the initiative’s
launch at the beginning of 2001, an annualized
rate of almost 40%. Excellent inflows were
recorded in Germany and the UK. Correspond-
ingly, the level of invested assets also rose to a
record CHF 27 billion despite falling equity
markets.

Income in third quarter 2002 was CHF 47 mil-
lion, just below the record second quarter result
of CHF 49 million, but well above the CHF



Net new money
European wealth management (CHF billion)
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33 million reported for the third quarter a year
earlier.

The number of client advisors rose to 547 at
the end of September, up from 502 at the end of
June.

Client advisors European wealth
management (full time equivalents)
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Branch openings

Expanding our branch network is a key com-
ponent of making the European wealth manage-
ment initiative a success. Potential branch loca-
tions within our five target countries of Ger-
many, Italy, France, Spain and UK are systemat-
ically screened according to a number of criteria,
which include market potential, market share
required to break even as well as the potential
availability of top-quality client advisors.

As part of that process, we opened a new
office in Strasbourg in October, bringing our
total branch network in France to six. The
new Strasbourg office will allow us to improve
our presence in eastern France, a region where
almost 10% of France’s GDP is generated.

In a related move, UBS has received a Belgian
banking license and set up a domestic private
banking presence in Brussels. Although Belgium
is not one of the five key countries targeted by

the European wealth management initiative, it
nonetheless offers important potential. The new
business services clients in the French and
Flemish speaking parts of Belgium, offering
wealth management services for high net worth
individuals and core affluent clients.

Initiatives and achievements

Financial intermediaries and UBS

Working in partnership with major banks, inter-
mediaries are independent financial advisors,
external asset managers, banks and brokers that
deliver wealth management products and servic-
es to private investors.

A recent survey of 157 financial intermedi-
aries conducted by Swiss consumer research
institute IHA-GfK rated UBS better than our
competition in client advisor service quality,
order processing, and other services. Our rank-
ing has improved considerably since the last
survey conducted two years ago.

The UBS Connect online intermediary service
is a key factor behind our positive results. It
gives financial intermediaries full access to data
on their clients’ assets, asset statements, detailed
portfolio statistics and performance figures. It
also has direct links to the leading exchanges,
enabling an intermediary working with us to
place and process orders, directly and instantly.
UBS Connect also provides prompt information
on the allocation and settlement of transactions.
When working with UBS Connect, users do not
need to install any additional dedicated software
on their PCs as the system is web browser-based.
We also provide intermediaries with a special
hotline number from which they can get advice,
training and support from UBS Connect spe-
cialists.

A tangible illustration of the success of UBS
Connect is the fact that 86% of our intermediary
accounts were administered through UBS
Connect as of 30 June 2002.

In the clouds

When flying commercially, avid investors have,
at least until now, no way of knowing what is
happening to the financial markets on the
ground below. To meet that demand, UBS
Private Banking, UBS Warburg, SWISS Airlines
and Stratos have established a platform that can
supply commercial jets with periodically updat-

19



20

UBS Wealth Management & Business Banking
12 November 2002

10

Private Banking Investment performance (income reinvested)

Performance in %

EuroFixed ~ Euro Euro Euro Euro  USDFixed  USD

usb usb usb CHF Fixed CHF CHF CHF CHF
IncomeB ~ YieldB BalancedB Growth  Equity IncomeB  YieldB BalancedB Growth  Equity IncomeB  YieldB Balanced B Growth  Equity

Fund

Fund performance; 3Q02 M Fund performance vs Peer Group; 3Q02 M Fund performance; last 12 months M Fund performance vs Peer Group; last 12 months

ed in-flight financial data. Last May, UBS started
offering SWISS passengers exclusive information
on key global indices, SMI stocks, bond and
foreign exchange data and market comments.
The information is sent directly to passengers’
individual video screens, and updated hourly via
satellite. The service is currently offered on
SWISS Airbus A330s although it is foreseen that
it will be introduced on all SWISS medium and
long haul routes over time.

Investment performance

UBS Strategy Funds reported a mixed set of
results in the third quarter, with performance
strongly influenced by global financial market
developments.

The strong outperformance versus peer funds
in the last few quarters did not continue into the
third quarter because of a slight strategic over-
weighting towards equities, which negatively
impacted the performance of the funds com-
pared to peers.

Financial market sentiment deteriorated fur-
ther in the third quarter because of the prevailing
uncertainty about global economic recovery, fur-
ther investor anxiety about the transparency of
corporate accounts and the increasing risks of
war in the Middle East. Again equity markets
were hit hardest in the period, and they closed
the quarter substantially lower.

The graph above illustrates how pure equity
funds saw, in absolute terms, a negative per-
formance in third quarter — in line with global
equity market developments. In contrast, bond-
only funds produced positive absolute returns. In
absolute terms, US dollar denominated funds

reported the best performance because of their
weighting towards US bonds and shares, which
outperformed their European and Swiss counter-
parts.

When looking at UBS Strategy Funds’ overall
performance, we see that it benefited from the
currency strategy and market selection of bonds.
Asset allocation, however, being tilted towards
equities, had a negative impact on performance.

Results

In third quarter 2002, Private Banking’s profit
before tax was CHF 644 million, down 15%
from the second quarter as the drop in invested
assets as well as the low transaction activity of
private investors negatively impacted our fee
income. Costs decreased slightly, benefiting from
a decline in general and administrative expenses,
which however could not fully compensate for
the fall in revenues.

Performance before tax (CHF million)
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Operating income
Total operating income, at CHF 1,748 million in
third quarter 2002, fell by 8% from second



quarter 2002. Asset-based income fell due to a
declining asset base while transaction-based
income fell due to lower trading activity by pri-
vate investors. The share of recurring fees to
total income remained stable at 72%.

Operating expenses

Total operating expenses were CHF 1,104 mil-
lion, down 2% from the previous quarter, as
costs remained at a low level despite the con-
tinued investment in our European wealth man-
agement initiative. While personnel expenses
increased by 2% due to a slight rise in head-
count, particularly in Europe, general and
administrative expenses fell 5% as we used a
lower level of internal services in the third quar-
ter, and received insurance payments related to
some legal cases.

Headcount

Headcount, at 10,482, increased by 241 in third
quarter, mainly reflecting our ongoing expansion
in Europe as well as in other strategically impor-
tant locations around the world.

Headcount (full time equivalents)
" r

(in thousands)

Outlook
Private Banking’s strong net new money inflows
in the third quarter reflect the confidence our
clients place in our investment advice and
services.

They also demonstrate the progress of our
European wealth management initiative as we
continue to expand our network of top advisory
talent. However, our performance in the near
term will still be marked by lower revenues
due to the market-driven decrease in invested
assets.
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Business Banking Switzerland

Business Unit Reporting

Quarter ended % change from Year to date
CHF million, except where indicated 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Income 1,425 1,360 1,405 5 1 4,213 4,413
Credit loss expense (71) (75) (127) (5) (44) (232) (448)
Total operating income 1,354 1,285 1,278 5 6 3,981 3,965
Personnel expenses 690 652 721 6 4) 2,044 2,233
General and administrative expenses 97 41 53 137 83 157 293
Depreciation 80 90 120 1) (33) 267 350
Amortization of goodwill and
other intangible assets (1] 0 0 0 0
Total operating expenses 867 783 894 11 3) 2,468 2,876
Business unit performance before tax 487 502 384 (3) 27 1,513 1,089
Business unit performance before tax
and goodwill? 487 502 384 (3) 27 1,513 1,089
KPI's
Invested assets (CHF billion) 202 211 209 4) 3)
Net new money (CHF billion)* 4.3 (0.2) 4.7 6.4 8.8
Cost / income ratio (%)* 61 58 64 59 65
Cost / income ratio before goodwill (%)% 61 58 64 59 65
Non-performing loans / gross
loans outstanding (%) 4.0 4.3 5.1
Impaired loans / gross loans outstanding (%) 6.5 6.9 8.2
Additional information % change from Year to date
As at or for the period ended 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Deferred releases included in
credit loss expense ! 61 56 38 9 61 170 71
Client assets (CHF billion) 504 550 510 (8) 1)
Regulatory equity allocated (average) 5,800 5,700 5,850 2 1)
Headcount (full time equivalents) 18,942 19,136 19,906 (1) (5)

T In management accounts, statistically derived actuarial expected loss adjusted by deferred releases rather than the net IAS actual credit loss is
reported in the Business Groups (see Note 2 to the Financial Statements). Deferred releases represent amortization of historical differences
between actual credit losses and actuarial expected loss (for more information, please refer to pages 34-35 of the UBS Financial Report 2001).
2 Excludes the amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets. 3 Excludes dividend and interest income. 4 Operating expenses / operating
income before credit loss expense.
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Key performance indicators

Business Banking Switzerland reported its third
best quarter ever. Although results were down
slightly from the consecutive records achieved in
the two previous quarters, they showed remark-
able resilience considering the tough market
conditions. General and administrative expenses,
however, were negatively affected by higher
liability risk provisions. Because of that, the cost/
income ratio rose to 61% in third quarter 2002
from 58% in second quarter 2002.

Pre-goodwill cost / income ratio (%)
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Net new money was CHF 4.3 billion in the
third quarter, reflecting large inflows from cor-
porate clients.

The level of invested assets was CHF 202 bil-
lion on 30 September, down 4% from 30 June,
reflecting declining global equity markets.

During the third quarter Business Banking
Switzerland’s loan portfolio decreased to CHF
141 billion from CHF 144 billion in second
quarter 2002 reflecting the ongoing workout
of the recovery portfolio, which fell from CHF
10.3 billion to CHF 9.4 billion as well as volume
reductions in the corporate clients area. This
development is also mirrored in key loan ratios:
non-performing loans ratio dropped to 3.9% at
30 September 2002 from 4.3% at 30 June 2002,

Impaired loans / gross loans (%)

while the impaired loan ratio improved to 6.5%
from 6.9% over the same period.

Business Banking Switzerland’s net interest
income in third quarter remained stable in com-
parison to last quarter. The volume of mort-
gages (especially for fixed-rate and money
market products) and saving accounts rose
slightly. This positive development was, how-
ever, offset by a decrease in revenues from Swiss
franc cash accounts due to lower investment
interest rates.

Initiatives and achievements

Strategic project portfolio

Our strategic project portfolio comprises our
most important initiatives aimed at enhancing
revenues and controlling costs by improving
processes, products and distribution methods.

One project to highlight is the introduction
earlier this year of standard credit process soft-
ware in our mortgage business, where we lead
the Swiss market with a 25% share. The ap-
plication, to be used by client advisors during
the mortgage application process, refines and
enhances our credit pricing tools, helping us to
provide our clients with a more individual and
differentiated mortgage offering, and allowing
us to give them better advice when they are
buying property.

Additional functionality was added to the
software package in the middle of the year that
fully automated all the processing involved in
our successful and popular line of UBS Classic
and UBS Moneyline mortgage products.

In 2003, the functionality of the software
application will be further expanded to encom-
pass our commercial property loan business.

Results

Business Banking Switzerland’s pre-tax profit
was CHF 487 million in third quarter 2002, a
3% decline from second quarter 2002. Rising
revenues only partially offset higher general
and administrative expenses, which increased
because of additional liability risk provisions.
Both the increase in revenues and costs were
influenced by non-recurring events.

Operating income

Total operating income in the third quarter was
CHF 1,354 million, up 5% or CHF 69 million
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Performance before tax (CHF million)
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from the second quarter despite the adverse
market environment. While fee income fell sig-
nificantly in line with weaker markets, interest
income remained stable. At the same time, other
income rose because of a net gain from the
divestment of our Clearstream participation.
Business Banking Switzerland also benefited
from lower credit loss expenses, at CHF 71 mil-
lion in the third quarter.

Operating expenses

Operating expenses increased 11% from second
quarter to CHF 867 million in the third quarter.
Personnel expenses, at CHF 690 million, rose
6% due to an increase in performance-related
compensation accruals. Because of higher liabil-
ity risk provisions, general and administrative
expenses were up CHF 56 million from the sec-

ond quarter. Depreciation levels fell a further
11% to CHF 80 million in the third quarter
from the second quarter because of lower
charges for information technology equipment,
which is increasingly being leased instead of
bought.

Headcount

Business Banking Switzerland’s headcount fell
during the quarter by 194 to 18,942 as the cost
control effects of the Strategic Project Portfolio
continue to be realized.

Outlook

Our clear focus on cost control as well as con-
tinued efforts to raise overall credit quality will
allow us to perform satisfactorily in this difficult
environment.



Playing the right card

With roughly one card in circulation for
every two of its citizens, Switzerland’s
credit card market, at almost 3.3 million
cards issued, is approaching saturation
point. As Switzerland’s largest financial
institution, UBS annually processes 35 mil-
lion credit card transactions with a busi-
ness volume of CHF 7 billion, leading the
market with a share of almost one-third.

In such an environment, the key to long-
term success is accurate client segmenta-
tion, skilled marketing and a culture of
constant innovation. As an example of
that, UBS was the first in Switzerland to
provide clients with a combined Visa/
Mastercard statement. Security also ranks
high on the list of client needs, for which
UBS has a special set of fraud prevention
tools, which can stop an attempted card
transaction in Zurich, if for example, the
same card was apparently used in Tokyo
30 minutes earlier.

UBS credit cards cover a range of cus-
tomer profiles and requirements. Issued in
both Visa and Mastercard formats, the
UBS Classic Cards are entry-level products
backed by an attractive range of services. A
range of “gold” cards is aimed at higher-
income clients. Gold card clients, for
example, can also opt to have their card
billed in US dollars or euros. Rounding out
the product range for private clients are

two special edition cards featuring designs
by modern artists Keith Haring and Roy
Liechtenstein.

Both classic and premium cards qualify
the user for the UBS KeyClub, an incentive
program in which bonus points can be
traded in for a number of offers, including
flights on Swiss airline routes, concert tick-
ets, or two years’ free use of a UBS credit
card. In 2001, about half of all eligible
credit card clients were members of the
UBS KeyClub, earning more than 5 million
bonus points (one point being roughly
equivalent in value to CHF 1).

UBS KeyClub and other services, such
as travel insurance for journeys booked
via a UBS card, play an important part
in attracting and retaining clients. The
KeyClub system encourages a higher rate
of card usage among members, and pro-
vides a useful departure point for advertis-
ing and promotions.

While private clients account for the
majority of UBS credit card business, the
bank also has an important presence in the
high volume corporate clients credit card
market. With UBS Visa Commercial Solu-
tions, the aim is to simplify the process of
business expense accounting for both staff
members and their employers.

UBS offers several value-added credit
card products for corporate clients. With

UBS Visa Business Card Gold, card users
enjoy a number of card-based services,
such as travel and loss insurance, and a
“Priority Pass” to more than 350 airport
lounges around the world. At the same
time, accounting departments have at
their disposal a flexible billing system and
an array of management information that
can be tailored to allow employers to see
how much each employee or cost center
spends.

The UBS Visa Corporate Card gives a
company the full overview of its expenses
broken down by travel agencies, hotels,
auto rentals etc. UBS’s Visa Purchasing
Card - exclusively offered by UBS in
Switzerland - is an efficient instrument
that optimizes a company’s procurement
process.

UBS’s strategy for its credit card busi-
ness focuses on continued efforts to exploit
economies of scale and cut unnecessary
costs. Product features, such as the
KeyClub, will further help differentiate the
bank from competitors and deepen the
relationship with our clients.

Looking towards the future, the credit
card market will remain an interesting one
as everyday cash transactions become
increasingly superseded by electronic ones,
with UBS well-placed to benefit from that
trend.
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UBS Global Asset Management

Pre-tax profit in third quarter 2002 was CHF 26 million, down from CHF 59 million in second
quarter 2002. The decline was primarily due to lower asset-based management fees which
mirrored the market impact on invested assets, and a lower contribution from O’Connor.
A continued commitment to cost restraint, including reductions in incentive-based compen-
sation, partially offset the drop in revenues.

Business Group Reporting

John A.Fraser

Chairman and CEO Quarter ended % change from Year to date

UBS Global Asset Management CHF million, except where indicated 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02  3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Institutional fees 182 208 250 13) 27) 670 884
Wholesale Intermediary fees 248 283 290 12) 14) 807 772
Total operating income 430 491 540 12) (20) 1,477 1,656
Personnel expenses 210 238 265 12) 21) 712 808
General and administrative expenses 122 115 129 6 (5) 373 398
Depreciation 8 9 9 1) 11) 24 30
Amortization of goodwill and
other intangible assets 64 70 70 9) 9) 208 213
Total operating expenses 404 432 473 6) (15) 1,317 1,449
Business Group performance before tax 26 59 67 (56) 61) 160 207
Business Group performance before tax
and goodwill ! 90 129 137 (30) (34) 368 420
KPI's
Cost / income ratio (%)? 924 88 88 89 88
Cost / income ratio before goodwill (%) ' 2 79 74 75 75 75
Institutional
Invested assets (CHF billion) 279 309 309 (10) (10)
Net new money (CHF billion)? 3.2) 1.8 1.9 (3.0) 3.8
Gross margin on invested assets (bps)* 25 26 32 4) (22) 29 38

Wholesale Intermediary

Invested assets (CHF billion) 288 303 314 (5) (8)
Net new money (CHF billion)* 1.3 (4.9) 104 (1.6) 21.9
Gross margin on invested assets (bps)* 34 35 35 (3) (3) 34 31

Additional information % change from

As at 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01
Client assets (CHF billion) 567 612 623 (7) 9)
Regulatory equity allocated (average) 1,650 1,800 1,800 (8) (8)
Headcount (full time equivalents) 3,344 3,367 3,267 (1) 2

" Excludes the amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets. 2 Operating expenses / operating income. 3 Excludes interest and dividend
income. 4 Annualized income / average invested assets.
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Key performance indicators

UBS Global Asset Management’s pre-goodwill
cost/income ratio was 79% in third quarter 2002,
a 5 percentage point increase from second quar-
ter 2002. This was driven by the drop in revenues
reflecting lower markets combined with the cost
of moving to new office premises in Chicago and
investment in strategic I'T projects. Given the neg-
ative market conditions and the ongoing pressure
on revenues, we will continue to focus on man-
aging underlying costs tightly.

Pre-goodwill cost / income ratio (%)
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Institutional

Institutional invested assets declined to CHF 279
billion on 30 September 2002 from CHF 309 bil-
lion on 30 June 2002, primarily reflecting lower
markets and negative currency movements.

Net new money in third quarter 2002 was a
negative CHF 3.2 billion, down from the posi-
tive CHF 1.8 billion in the second quarter
because of outflows from alternative asset man-
dates and institutional money market funds in
the Americas. These net new money outflows
were partially offset by inflows in equity man-
dates globally.

The gross margin declined slightly to 25 basis
points in third quarter 2002 from 26 basis points

in second quarter 2002. This decline was prima-
rily due to losses in high margin alternative
assets at O’Connor and the impact of negative
equity markets, which have gradually reduced
this higher margin business’s proportion of total
assets.

Gross margin on invested assets; Institutional (bps)
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Wholesale Intermediary

Invested assets fell to CHF 288 billion on 30
September 2002 from CHF 303 billion on 30
June 2002, again because of negative market and
currency movements.

Third quarter mutual fund activity in our key
markets mirrored the second quarter, with over-
all outflows in both Swiss and American mar-
kets. Lipper, a Reuters company that collects
mutual fund data, estimated third quarter net
outflows of CHF 2.1 billion in the Swiss market.
In the US, the Investment Company Institute
reported net outflows of USD 61.7 billion for the
third quarter. These market outflows were pri-
marily driven by money market funds.

Against this background, net new money was
CHEF 1.3 billion in third quarter 2002, following
the negative CHF 4.9 billion in second quarter,
with the positive reversal due to inflows in equity
and alternative asset mandates, and an absence
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of the outflow from volatile money market funds
seen last quarter. Gross margins fell to 34 basis
points in third quarter 2002 from 35 basis points
in second quarter as negative equity market
movements reduced the equity proportion of
total assets.

Gross margin on invested assets; Wholesale Intermediary (bps)
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Investment capabilities and performance
Global equity markets ended the quarter in neg-
ative territory with the US market, as measured
by the S&P500, posting its first consecutive
quarterly double-digit percentage decline since
the Second World War. Contributing to the ero-
sion of equity values was the investor realization
that any recovery would not be as robust as
hoped, both with regard to economic fundamen-
tals and earnings.

Whilst several UBS Global Asset Management
funds slightly underperformed their respective
benchmarks for the quarter, year to date relative
results continued to be good. Whereas our Global
Equity Composite ended the third quarter lagging
the MSCI World Equity Free Index, returns in the
year to date and the 1-, 3- and S-year periods
significantly exceeded the benchmark. The UK
Balanced Equity portfolio continued to perform
well against the FTSE All-Share Index for year to
date, 1-, 3-, and S-year periods. Additionally, our
US Equity Composite has surpassed the Wilshire
5000 benchmark by more than 4 percentage
points year to date. It remains ahead of the
benchmark for 1-, 3-, and S-year periods after a
flat performance in the third quarter.

The deteriorating global economy and wors-
ening credit conditions provided the backdrop
for a rally in the global sovereign bond market in
the third quarter. UBS Global Asset Manage-
ment’s Global Bond Composite exceeds the
Salomon WGBI index in the year to date, 1-,
and 3-year periods but trailed the index in the

third quarter and for S-year annualized returns.
The US Bond Composite trailed the Lehman
US Aggregate Index in the quarter to date, year
to date, and 1-year periods, but exceeded it in
the 3-, and 5-year periods.

The third quarter proved to be difficult for
our Global Multi-Asset fund, which underper-
formed the Multiple Markets Index by 1.4%
percentage points, as markets worked against
our asset allocation strategies for the first time in
several years. Over the year to date, 1-, 3-, and
S-year periods, returns continued to be signifi-
cantly ahead of the benchmark.

Initiatives and achievements

Further investment awards

Earlier this year, our investment fund products
received various awards in Switzerland and the
Americas. Following this, we also won several
Australian investment management awards in
the third quarter. For the second year running,
five of our Australian funds were listed in the
Australian Financial Review’s (AFR) annual Top
25 Managed Funds. Our UBS Australian Share
fund placed first on the list, with AFR saying it
“added more value than its peers and did it in a
more risk-controlled manner”.

Results

Pre-tax profit in third quarter 2002 was CHF 26
million, down from CHF 59 million in second
quarter 2002. The decline was primarily due to
lower asset-based management fees which mir-
rored the drop in invested assets, and a lower
contribution from O’Connor. Continued com-
mitment to cost restraint, including reductions
in incentive-based compensation, partially offset
the drop in revenues.

Performance before tax (CHF million)
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Operating income

Operating income, at CHF 430 million, declined
12% from CHF 491 million a quarter earlier, as
difficult market conditions lowered asset levels
and, subsequently, asset-based fee income. This
impact was the primary reason for the lower
Institutional income (CHF 182 million in third
quarter, down from CHF 208 million in the pre-
vious quarter) and also for the lower Wholesale
Intermediary income (CHF 248 million in the
third quarter, down from CHF 283 million a
quarter earlier). The result was also influenced
by the appreciation of the Swiss franc against the
US dollar, and lower revenues at O’Connor.

Operating expenses

Third quarter operating expenses were CHF 404
million, down 6% from the second quarter’s
CHF 432 million, due to a continued focus on
managing costs as well as the weakening of the
US dollar against the Swiss franc.

As the result of lower incentive-based com-
pensation, personnel expenses were CHF 210 mil-
lion in the third quarter, down 12% from the
second quarter’s CHF 238 million. General and

administrative expenses rose to CHF 122 million
from CHF 115 million due to costs relating to
our move in Chicago to new offices, and strate-
gic investments in our fund administration IT
platform. We will continue to invest in strategi-
cally important projects while keeping tight con-
trol on overall costs.

Headcount
Headcount remained virtually unchanged at
3,344 on 30 September, down 23 from its level
on 30 June.

Headcount (full time equivalents)

(in thousands)
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GAM’s investment skills combined with UBS’s distribution channels
deliver strong asset growth

Alternative assets go by that name because
they correlate weakly or not at all with tra-
ditional equity and bond markets. That has
certainly been the case at GAM in 2002. In
the first three quarters of this year, GAM
increased its total invested assets by almost
20% to USD 17.2 billion.

Of this increase, GAM’s leading range
of funds of hedge funds accounted for the
majority. The growth in invested assets
reflects both the performance of many of
GAM'’s funds and portfolios and a strong
inflow of net new money, as clients
became increasingly attracted by the
prospect of positive absolute investment
performance.

The figures testify to the confidence that
clients are placing in GAM’s formula for
accessing great investment talent and its
skills in generating absolute returns. Con-
firming GAM’s standing within the indus-
try are a succession of awards, notably the
four Private Asset Manager awards in the
high net worth category. GAM Trading
US$, GAMerica, GAMut Investments, and
GAM Japan USD were among the other
GAM funds to win awards.

A point of equal note is that the client
base of UBS’s Private Banking business
accounted for much of this year’s new
money inflow at GAM.

This success reflects a thorough and

effective internal marketing and informa-
tion effort. GAM maintains liaison teams
for UBS client advisors in Zurich, New York,
London and Hong Kong, as well as a dedi-
cated support desk at its Zurich office.

This infrastructure supports an inten-
sive program of presentations, perform-
ance reviews and joint marketing events,
all designed to ensure that an increasing
number of UBS clients can also access great
investment talent.

The net new money inflows year to date
provide further evidence of the irrefutable
logic behind the combination of GAM’s
investment skills and UBS Private Bank-
ing’s distribution channels.
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Outlook

The possibility of a double dip recession in the
US and fears about continued global political
turbulence continue to create an atmosphere of
uncertainty for equity markets worldwide.
Despite this, our long-term positive relative

investment performance, combined with a vig-
orous focus on sales effectiveness, will ensure
strong growth in assets over the longer term.
We will continue to maintain our sharp focus
on managing costs to ensure improved prof-
itability.
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UBS Warburg

Corporate and Institutional Clients net profit before tax in third quarter 2002, at CHF 717 mil-
lion, was 6% lower than in the same period last year and 24% lower than second quarter
2002. Market conditions continued to be among the most challenging seen in recent years.
Despite these difficult markets, our Equities business has proven extremely resilient, earn-
ing record commissions in July, while our cost reduction program continues to drive further
savings. UBS Capital recorded another disappointing pre-tax loss of CHF 418 million.

Business Group Reporting

John P.Costas
Chairman and CEO UBS Warburg

Quarter ended % change from Year to date
CHF million, except where indicated 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Income 2,865 3,326 3,500 (14) (18) 9,932 11,713
Credit loss expense ' (22) (26) 12) (15) 83 (88) (75)
Total operating income 2,843 3,300 3,488 (14) (18) 9,844 11,638
Personnel expenses 1,821 2,097 2,036 (13) 11) 6,357 6,758
General and administrative expenses 534 600 610 (11) 12) 1,706 2,010
Depreciation 89 98 96 9) (7) 283 350
Amortization of goodwill and
other intangible assets 100 86 98 16 2 288 300
Total operating expenses 2,544 2,881 2,840 (12) (10) 8,634 9,418
Business Group performance before tax 299 419 648 (29) (54) 1,210 2,220
Business Group performance before tax
and goodwill? 399 505 746 (21) (47) 1,498 2,520
Additional information
Cost / income ratio (%)3 89 87 81 87 80
Cost / income ratio before goodwill (%)?3 85 84 78 84 78
Net new money (CHF billion)# 0.1 0.2 0.0 0.4 0.1
Invested assets (CHF billion) 3 3 1 0 200
Client assets (CHF billion) 135 148 99 9) 36
Regulatory equity allocated (average) 13,100 12,950 14,300 1 (8)

" In management accounts, statistically derived actuarial expected loss adjusted by deferred releases rather than the net IAS actual credit loss is
reported in the Business Groups (see Note 2 to the Financial Statements). 2 Excludes the amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets.
3 Operating expenses / operating income before credit loss expense. 4 Excludes interest and dividend income.
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Corporate and Institutional Clients
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Business Unit Reporting

Quarter ended

% change from

Year to date

CHF million, except where indicated 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Investment banking' 379 481 592 21) (36) 1,376 1,807
Equities 1,453 1,462 1,047 (1) 39 4,417 5,063
Fixed income and foreign exchange 1,415 1,836 1,877 (23) (25) 5,368 5,232
Non-core business 9 25 67 (64) (87) 72 235
Income 3,256 3,804 3,583 (14) 9) 11,233 12,337
Credit loss expense? (22) (26) 12) (15) 83 (88) (75)
Total operating income 3,234 3,778 3,571 (14) (9) 11,145 12,262
Personnel expenses? 1,809 2,073 2,011 (13) (10) 6,307 6,670
General and administrative expenses 519 584 604 11) (14) 1,659 1,976
Depreciation 89 97 96 (8) (7) 282 349
Amortization of goodwill and

other intangible assets 100 86 98 16 2 288 300
Total operating expenses 2,517 2,840 2,809 1) (10) 8,536 9,295
Business unit performance before tax 717 938 762 (24) (6) 2,609 2,967
Business unit performance before tax

and goodwill 4 817 1,024 860 (20) (5) 2,897 3,267
KPI's

Compensation ratio (%)° 56 54 56 56 54
Cost / income ratio (%)® 77 75 78 76 75
Cost / income ratio before goodwill (%) © 74 72 76 73 73
Non-performing loans / gross

loans outstanding (%) 2.2 2.1 2.1

Impaired loans / gross loans outstanding (%) 4.5 43 4.7

Average VaR (10-day 99%) 284 247 232 15 22

Additional information % change from Year to date
As at or for the period ended 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Deferred releases included in

credit loss expense? 10 6) 13 (23) (2) 36
Regulatory equity allocated (average) 12,600 12,400 13,650 2 (8)

Headcount (full time equivalents) 16,137 16,370 15,715 (1) 3

" Formerly Corporate finance. 2 In management accounts, statistically derived actuarial expected loss adjusted by deferred releases rather than
the net IAS actual credit loss is reported in the Business Groups (see Note 2 to the Financial Statements). Deferred releases represent amortization
of historical differences between actual credit losses and actuarial expected loss (for more information, please refer to pages 34-35 of the
UBS Financial Report 2001). 3 Includes retention payments in respect of the PaineWebber acquisition. 3Q02: CHF 10 million. 2Q02: CHF
° Personnel expenses / operating

11 million. 3Q01: CHF 12 million. * Excludes the amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets.
income before credit loss expense. ¢ Operating expenses / operating income before credit loss expense.



Key performance indicators

Our performance in the third quarter reflects the
continuing downturn in market conditions.
Because of our strong client franchise and the
ongoing success of our cost control programs,
however, our results are relatively resilient, espe-
cially in the context of particularly weak investor
sentiment. Pre-goodwill, our cost/income ratio in
third quarter 2002 was 74%, down 2% from
third quarter 2001, but up 2% from second
quarter 2002. The achievement of holding this
ratio at levels lower than those in 2001 is testa-
ment to the relative flexibility of our cost base.

Pre-goodwill cost / income ratio (%)
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Our compensation ratio in third quarter 2002
was 56 %, identical to that in third quarter 2001
and 2 percentage points higher than second
quarter 2002. Our incentive compensation levels
are driven both by the differential performance
of our individual businesses and prevailing mar-
ket rates. The exact level of annual performance-
related payments is only determined in the
fourth quarter.
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Market risk utilization, as measured by the
10-day, 99% confidence level Value at Risk (VaR)
increased to CHF 278.0 million on 30 September
2002 from CHF 224.3 million on 30 June 2002.

The average VaR during the quarter also in-
creased in the third quarter from the second, ris-
ing to CHF 284.0 million from CHF 246.5 mil-
lion. This rise reflects the emergence of increased
trading opportunities.

Average VaR (10-day 99%, CHF million)
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Total UBS Warburg loans were CHF 55.3 bil-
lion on 30 September 2002, an 11% or CHF
6.6 billion reduction from CHF 61.9 billion on
30 June 2002, as a result of reduction in both
short-term money market deposits and longer
term corporate client exposures. The absolute
value of non-performing loans dropped by 3.3%
or CHF 42 million in the third quarter from the
second, whilst the non-performing loans to gross
loans ratio increased from 2.1% to 2.2% in the
period. In the same timeframe, the impaired
loans to gross loans ratio increased slightly from
4.3% to 4.5%.

Impaired loans / gross loans (%)

League table rankings

Mergers and acquisitions

We placed eighth globally in the announced
transactions category, with a market share of
13.4%, and were also eighth globally in com-
pleted deals, with a market share of 9.5% in the
first nine months of 2002.
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Key performance indicators: League table rankings

30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01
Market Market Market
Rank share % Rank share % Rank share %
Global mergers and acquisitions (completed) 8 9.5 8 10.6 8 8.9
International equity new issues? 4 9.8 5 8.5 2 14.1

' Source: Thomson Financial Securities. 2 Source: Dealogic EquitywarePlus.

Significant deals where we provided advice
and financing skills included:

— Exclusive financial advisor to NTLs creditors
committee in a USD 24 billion restructuring
transaction, one of the largest in history. NTL
is the largest broadband and cable communi-
cations company in the UK, with internation-
al operations in several countries.

— Financial advisor to Diageo on its agreement
with a private equity consortium to sell Burger
King for USD 0.6 billion.

— Advisor to Simco, a French property compa-
ny, on the EUR 2.3 billion public offer it
received from France’s Gecina.

— Financial advisor to Chugai Pharmaceuticals
on their alliance with the Japanese business
of Swiss pharmaceutical group Roche, which
created Japan’s fourth largest drug company.

Equity underwriting
In international equity underwriting, we ranked
fourth, with a market share of 9.8% in the first
nine months of 2002, an improvement on the
fifth rank we achieved in first half 2002 with a
market share of 8.5%. Volatile equity markets
and limited investor appetite have restricted the
level of equity issuance. However, we continue to
leverage our client relationships with institution-
al investors, distributing a wide range of equity
and equity-linked securities globally. Key trans-
actions included:
— Joint global co-ordinator and bookrunner on
the IPO for Bank of China (Hong Kong), with
a total offer size of USD 2.9 billion, the largest
initial public offering outside the US this year.
— Sole sponsor, joint underwriter and joint
broker for the GBP 805 million rights issue
of Legal & General, one of the UK’s leading
life insurance companies.

Fixed income underwriting
In the first nine months of this year, we placed
tenth in All International Bonds, with a 5.1%

market share and seventh in Eurobonds with
5.3% market share compared to 5.8% and 6.0%
respectively in 2001. We continue to build a sus-
tainable client franchise across a broad range of
fixed income products and balance our league
table rankings with a focus on delivering strong
financial returns. During the third quarter, we
were involved in many of the largest transactions
in the international bond markets:

— Lead manager of a USD 3 billion global bond
issue for the Republic of Italy, which
reopened the global US dollar market for top
quality, non-US issuers.

— Joint lead manager on the USD 7 billion bond
issue for Fannie Mae, the US home mortgage
provider, as part of our role as one of ten
dealers in the lead benchmark program.

— Joint bookrunner for a USD 2.5 billion two-
tranche issue for General Motors Acceptance
Corporation, one of the largest US corporate
bond issuers.

Initiatives and achievements

Corporate Clients
Our foreign exchange business was recognized
by The Banker magazine, which awarded us the
Foreign Exchange House of the Year title, citing
our “success in expanding market share and
client penetration, the development of new prod-
ucts and a global and systematic approach to
risk management”.

Our 4.1% market share (according to Freeman
& Co) of the investment banking fee pool in the
year to date, compared to 4.5% for full year 2001
and 3.6% for full year 2000, reflects our continu-
ing success in building our market position. In par-
ticular, the 3.9% share of the US market reflects
our highest share to date, confirming that our
investment in talent in the US is starting to yield
results. We remain convinced that a global market
share exceeding 5% is achievable, with growth in
the US being the major contributing factor.



Institutional Clients

Data released by a leading private industry sur-
vey covering global secondary equity cash com-
missions ranked us in first place globally for the
first half of 2002 (the latest data available), with
a market share of 10.6%.

July was a record month for client secondary
equity commissions, considerably helping our
institutional client business results. The Banker
magazine named us Equities House of the
Year as “the only firm that achieved positive
momentum in the growth of its equity business
despite the turbulence of the last 12 months”.
Overall, our top rank worldwide reflects the
global penetration of our cash equities business
among the largest institutional clients, includ-
ing our current sixth-place rank with US clients
and our first-place rank in Europe, Asia and
Australia.

Our business in the US continues to build
market share. In NYSE trading volumes, we
rank sixth with a 7.2% market share on a year
to date basis, up from the 6.5% share and fourth
rank in full year 2001.

We were also the top underwriter of securities
pooling mortgage loans in the third quarter,
according to Thomson Financial. The US mort-
gage-backed securities market is the largest sin-
gle sector of the global bond market in terms of
issuance volume, and the third quarter was this
market’s busiest since the fourth quarter of last
year, when rates fell steeply.

Research

Our equity and fixed income research teams con-

tinue to win awards including:

— First place in equity research in “The Asset”
magazine Asia Pacific Survey, which polls
chief investment officers across the largest
institutional investors in the region.

— First placed team for Gilts and UK Econo-
mics, second for Fixed Income Technical
Strategy, Fixed Income Derivatives, Fixed
Income Strategy and European Government
Bonds according to the Thomson Extel
Survey of Global Economic and Strategy
Research.

— Sixth place, up from eighth, in Institutio-
nal Investor’s All-America Fixed Income
Research Team, including several awards
in the Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS)
sector.

E-commerce

Client connectivity remains a key priority with
our institutional clients, with clients interested in
establishing both web and non-web-based means
of executing transactions. In Equities, our
eExecution Team has connected over 200 clients
so far this year, with around 20% of equity
orders now arriving electronically. In foreign
exchange, we now receive approximately 15,000
electronic price requests on an average day, and
over half of all our FX spot, forward and swaps
trades with clients occur electronically.

Our web-based applications, covering a
broad variety of major products, have recently
won several key industry awards, the most sig-
nificant being Euromoney.com’s inaugural “Best
Bank on the Internet” award.

Results

Net profit before tax in third quarter 2002, at
CHF 717 million, was 6% lower than the same
period last year and 24% lower than second
quarter 2002. Market conditions continued to be
among the most challenging experienced in
recent years with M&A activity for the first nine
months at its lowest level ever and equity
issuance at its lowest since early 1999. Despite
these difficult markets, however, our Equities
business has proven extremely resilient, earning
record commissions in July, while our cost reduc-
tion programs underline our cost flexibility.

Performance before tax (CHF million)
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Operating income
Our total operating income in third quarter
2002 was CHF 3,234 million, down 9% from
the same quarter last year, and 14% below sec-
ond quarter 2002.

Investment Banking revenues, at CHF 379
million, fell 36% from third quarter 2001, and
21% from second quarter 2002. The very low
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Income by business area (CHF million)
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level of general corporate activity continues to
have a significant effect on our investment bank-
ing results, although net revenues from capital
market activity increased by 18% compared to
the prior year. In global M&A activity, we par-
ticipated in five of the ten largest transactions in
the first nine months of the year, according to
Thomson Financial, demonstrating our deepen-
ing footprint among corporates.

Operating income for our Equities business in
third quarter 2002 was CHF 1,453 million, a
39% increase from the same quarter in 2001,
and a 1% decrease against second quarter 2002.
These results further reflect the strength of our
client franchise and resilience of our business.
We saw strong results in equity commission
income as we gained market share globally, and
trading revenues benefited from improved trad-
ing opportunities.

The Fixed Income and Foreign Exchange busi-
ness reported revenues of CHF 1,415 million, a
decline of 25% from a year earlier and a 23%
fall from second quarter. Fixed income saw a
decline in revenues compared to the same quar-
ter a year ago, mainly due to lower trading rev-
enues in investment grade credit and high yield
bonds. This was partially offset by a strong per-
formance in our principal finance and emerging
market businesses. Foreign exchange and cash
and collateral trading revenue dropped com-
pared to the same period a year ago due to
reduced flows, lower volatility and fewer trading
opportunities. In the third quarter, the UBS
Warburg Energy trading business was downsized

in response to dramatically lower market vol-
umes, and a shrinking number of market partic-
ipants.

Operating expenses

Personnel expenses fell to CHF 1,809 million in
third quarter 2002 from CHF 2,011 million a
year earlier, a 10% decline, while they were
down 13% from the previous quarter. This was
mainly due to reductions in incentive compensa-
tion, which was driven by lower revenues.
General and administrative expenses dropped
14% from the same period last year and 11%
from the second quarter, and were at the lowest
level ever. The decline from last year’s levels
reflects the continuing success of our cost con-
tainment initiatives, which focus particularly on
travel, advertising costs and professional fees.

Headcount

Our headcount, at 16,137, dropped by 1% from
the second quarter, partly due to the restructur-
ing of UBS Warburg Energy. We continue to
restrict hiring to staff who offer us significant
opportunities to enhance our client coverage.

Headcount (full time equivalents)
17 - (in thousands)

Outlook

We do not anticipate any significant immediate
recovery in the capital markets, and investors in
both equities and fixed income products remain
nervous about market volatility and shocks.
However, we are focused on providing the best
advice to our clients and on increasing our mar-
ket share, particularly in the US, whilst manag-
ing our costs prudently. Corporates will contin-
ue to be hesitant of launching large deals,
although restructuring activity will continue to
provide us with business opportunities.



UBS Capital

Business Unit Reporting

Quarter ended

% change from Year to date

CHF million, except where indicated 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01

Total operating income (391) (478) (83) 18 (371) (1,301) (624)

Personnel expenses 12 24 25 (50) (52) 50 88

General and administrative expenses 15 16 6 6) 150 47 34

Depreciation 0 1 0 (100) 1 1

Amortization of goodwill and

other intangible assets 0 0 0 0 0

Total operating expenses 27 41 31 (34) (13) 98 123

Business unit performance before tax (418) (519) (114) 19 (267) (1,399) (747)

Business unit performance before tax

and goodwill ! (418) (519) (114) 19 (267) (1,399) (747)

KPI's

Value creation (CHF billion) (0.6) 0.1) 0.3) (500) (100) (1.1) (1.3)
% change from

As at 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01

Investment (CHF billion)? 3.6 3.9 4.9 (8) 27)

Additional information % change from

As at 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01

Portfolio fair value (CHF billion) 4.4 49 5.4 (10) (19)

Regulatory equity allocated (average) 500 550 650 9) (23)

Headcount (full time equivalents) 78 87 132 (10) 41)

! Excludes the amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets.

Key performance indicators
The level of our private equity investments has
fallen by 8% during the quarter, from CHF
3.9 billion on 30 June 2002 to CHF 3.6 billion
on 30 September. This reduction reflects write-
downs across all geographical regions due to
continuing difficult conditions for portfolio
companies. Major share markets, to which pri-
vate equity valuations are correlated, have lost
between 25% and 40% of their value in the first
nine months of this year. No additional invest-
ments were made in the quarter.

The fair value of the portfolio at the end of
third quarter 2002 was CHF 4.4 billion, down
from CHF 4.9 billion at the end of second quar-

2 Historic cost of investments made, less divestments and impairments.

ter, reflecting a further drop in the market value
of existing investments. Correspondingly, the
level of unrealized gains fell to CHF 0.8 billion

Investment (CHF billion)
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in third quarter, down from CHF 1 billion in
second quarter.

Value creation remains very disappointing,
with a value reduction of CHF 0.6 billion in
third quarter. In second quarter the value reduc-
tion was CHF 0.1 billion.

Value creation (CHF billion)
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Initiatives and achievements
In line with the Group’s stated aim of reducing
its exposure to private equity, UBS is currently
seeking to reduce its level of unfunded commit-
ments to the UBS Capital Latin America Fund.
Total unfunded commitments within UBS
Capital as a whole currently stand at CHF 2.7
billion.

Results

UBS Capital recorded a pre-tax loss of CHF 418
million in third quarter 2002, CHF 304 million
more than the loss in the third quarter a year

ago. The increase is due to higher writedowns
and reflects the continuing tough economic envi-
ronment for companies in our portfolio and the
difficulty of effecting secondary market exits.

Writedowns of CHF 387 million were made
in third quarter 2002, against CHF 89 million a
year earlier. They were recorded in diverse indus-
tries and across all regions.

Total operating expenses declined 13% from
the same period last year to CHF 27 million,
reflecting significantly lower personnel expenses.

Performance before tax (CHF million)
200
100 -

=3
S
o
~

1Q00

=100
=200
=300
400
=500
-600-

1999 Average

Outlook

We will continue to focus on managing existing
assets in order to maximize value for UBS share-
holders, pursuing opportunities to reduce un-
drawn capital commitments and capitalize on
exit opportunities where they exist. As long as
difficult economic conditions prevail, it is likely
we will continue to report losses.
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UBS PaineWebber

Including acquisition costs, UBS PaineWebber reported a third quarter pre-tax loss of CHF
124 million compared to a pre-tax loss of CHF 137 million in second quarter. Excluding acqui-
sition costs and before taxes, the Business Group posted an operating profit of CHF 161 mil-
lion for the third quarter, compared to a profit of CHF 165 million a quarter earlier. Excluding
the effects of currency fluctuation, performance before tax and acquisition costs was 2%
higher than second quarter 2002. This was the fourth consecutive quarter of rising operat-
ing profits (in US dollar terms).

Joseph J. Grano, Jr. . .
Chairman and CEO, UBS PaineWebber ~ Business Group Reporting

Quarter ended % change from Year to date
CHF million, except where indicated 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Income 1,315 1,428 1,468 (8) (10) 4,346 4,874
Credit loss expense ! (6) 2) 3) 200 100 (11) (13)
Total operating income 1,309 1,426 1,465 (8) 1) 4,335 4,861
Personnel expenses? 1,010 1,085 1,211 (7) 17) 3,318 3,819
General and administrative expenses 278 324 331 (14) (16) 986 1,074
Depreciation 36 38 30 (5) 20 113 87
Amortization of goodwill and
o other intangible assets 109 116 123 6) 11) 350 377
" In management accounts, statistically
derived actuarial expected loss adjusted Total operating expenses 1,433 1,563 1,695 (8) (15) 4,767 5,357
:thlifse Zifuf‘liraesgi ng;eé ::;gézs in Business Group performance before tax (124) (137) (230) 9 46 (432) (496)
the Business Groups (see Note 2 to the Business Group performance before tax
Financial Statements). and goodwill? (15) QN (107) 29 86 82)  (119)
2 Includes retention payments in respect Business Group performance before tax
of the PaineWebber acquisition. 3Q02: and acquisition costs* 161 165 116 () 39 490 560
CHF 81 million. 2Q02: CHF 88 million.
3Q01: CHF 109 million. KPI's
R o ) Invested assets (CHF billion) 597 646 694 (8) (14)
Excludes the amortization of goodwill and
other intangible assets. Net new money (CHF billion)® 3.4 1.4 10.9 12.2 24.7
o Acquisit ) ) Interest and dividend income (CHF billion)¢ 5.3 4.4 53 20 0 14.5 16.4
cquisition costs include goodwill and . .
intangible asset amortization, goodwil Gross margin on invested assets (bps)’ 85 80 77 6 10 83 85
funding costs net of risk-free return Gross margin on invested assets before
on the equity allocated and retention acquisition costs (bps)* 7 91 86 83 6 10 89 91
payments Cost / income ratio (%)* 109 109 115 110 110
> Excludes interest and dividend income. Cost / income ratio before goodwill (%)3 8 101 101 107 102 102
5 For purpose of comparing with US peers,  COst/ income ratio before
acquisition costs (%)% ® 88 89 92 89 89
7 Annualized income / average invested
assets. Recurring fees® 522 566 593 (8) (12) 1,713 1,800
Financial advisors (full time equivalents) 8,587 8,326 8,874 3 (3)

8 Operating expenses / operating income
before credit loss expense.

Additional information % change from

As at 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01

9 Asset-based and advisory revenues includ-

ing fees from mutual funds, wrap fee

products and insurance products have Client assets (CHF billion) 661 694 747 (5) (12)
been restated. For further information, Regulatory equity allocated (average) 7,000 7,650 8,400 (8) (17)
please refer to page 2 of the investor Headcount (full time equivalents) 19,363 19,311 20,715 0 (7)

release at www.ubs.com/investors.
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Key performance indicators

In a very difficult market environment, invested
assets, at CHF 597 billion, were down by 8%
or CHF 49 billion from second quarter 2002,
mainly reflecting the substantial drop in the US
equity markets over the quarter.

Invested assets (CHF billion)
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ond quarter 2002. Revenues declined 8% where-
as average invested assets declined 13%. Over-
all, recurring fee revenue streams continue to
remain relatively stable in US dollar terms
despite the challenging market environment.

Gross margin on invested assets
before acquisition costs (bps)
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During the third quarter, the pace of net new
money growth accelerated despite a further
decline in investor optimism and the adverse
market environment. Net new money, at CHF
3.4 billion in third quarter, was considerably
higher than the second quarter result of CHF
1.4 billion. The performance was extremely strong
given the market backdrop, and since results
were again negatively affected by a CHF 1.1 bil-
lion outflow due to our exit from the private
client business in Japan. US net new money
therefore stood at CHF 4.5 billion excluding
dividend and interest of CHF 5.3 billion. In the
future, we do not expect any further significant
outflow of invested assets in Japan, as our with-
drawal from the business is nearly complete.

Net new money (CHF billion)
7 r

Gross margin on invested assets in third
quarter 2002 was 85 basis points. Gross margin
on invested assets before acquisition costs was
91 basis points, up from 86 basis points in sec-

The cost/income ratio, before acquisition
costs, has fallen for four consecutive quarters,
reflecting the strict and disciplined management
of our businesses in the extremely lackluster
environment. In third quarter 2002, the ratio
stood at 88%, down from 89% in second quar-
ter 2002, and 92% a year earlier, reflecting
further reductions in non-financial advisor
headcount. We will continue to focus on our
cost structure and realize the benefits of the
cost management measures implemented earlier
this year.

Cost / income ratio before acquisition costs (%)
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Recurring fees were CHF 522 million in third
quarter 2002, slightly below the CHF 566 mil-
lion result for second quarter 2002. More than
half of the drop was due to the weakening US
dollar. The remainder was due to lower asset-
based fees as a result of the effects of market
depreciation on client assets in managed account
products.



Recurring fees (CHF million)
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On 30 September 2002, we had 8,587 finan-
cial advisors, representing an increase of 261
since June 2002, resulting from higher levels
of recruiting, and the overall continued strong
retention rate. For the first nine months of 2002,
the retention of high-producing financial advi-
sors is above the level experienced in 2001 and is
at one of the highest levels ever experienced.

Financial advisors (full time equivalents)
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Initiatives and achievements

Improved market share productivity gains
In the two years since becoming part of UBS,
market share and productivity have grown con-
siderably. According to a recent report by a lead-
ing industry survey, our share of the US private
clients market in third quarter 2002 was 13.7%,
up two percentage points from the 11.7% share
we had in second quarter 2000. The same lead-
ing industry survey put our financial advisor
productivity, defined as revenue per financial
advisor, at 17% above the industry average in
third quarter 2002. In second quarter 2000, our
productivity stood 4% above the average. This
gain is attributable to increased product breadth,
our focus on consultative client relationships and
the advanced, advisory-enhancing technology we
provide to our financial advisors.

Successful software launch

We have successfully launched UBS PaineWebber
Advisor, our new web browser-based software.
Over 15,000 financial advisors and client sup-
port personnel are now equipped with the tool,
which is already helping to increase the effi-
ciency of financial advisors and focus products
and services around a personalized client consul-
tation process.

This new tool provides the financial advisors
with a significantly improved view of their
clients’ assets that is based on individual goals.
This capability allows us to extend our client
advisory process to different account types,
including assets held outside UBS PaineWebber.

Based on experience to date, the new appli-
cation is helping financial advisors better under-
stand their client’s demands and objectives, help-
ing them to develop a personalized asset alloca-
tion strategy and wealth management plan.

The new workstation also provides a basis for
regular financial advisor/client reviews, helping
to ensure that customized plans developed by
financial advisors for individual clients remain
on track and meet the goals originally set.

Municipal Securities Group continues

record pace

Our Municipal Securities Group, reporting
record third quarter results, continues to capital-
ize on soaring industry volumes. Its performance
in the year to date now exceeds that achieved in
any prior full year. We have transacted more
deals than any other firm in the industry this
year. Our strong client relationships have helped
increase market penetration, with year to date
market share rising to 14.7% from 10.8% a year
earlier. We ranked first in the industry in the
Education Loan and Education Finance seg-
ments and ranked second overall on a year to
date basis.

Results

Uncertainty in the financial markets and the
economy continued to affect individual investor
optimism during the third quarter. Although the
UBS Index of Investor Optimism in September
rebounded from its July low, it has not recovered
to the level recorded in June. Daily average cus-
tomer transaction volume during the third quar-
ter was 6% lower than in second quarter 2002,
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reflecting the market environment and, to some
extent, a seasonal slowdown due to summer
holidays.

Because our transactions are almost entirely
denominated in US dollars, comparisons of third
quarter results to prior periods are affected by
the depreciation of the US dollar versus the
Swiss franc.

Including acquisition costs, we reported a
pre-tax loss of CHF 124 million in third quarter
2002 compared to a pre-tax loss of CHF 137
million in second quarter. Excluding acquisition
costs and before taxes, we posted an operating
pre-tax profit of CHF 161 million for the third
quarter compared to a profit of CHF 165 million
a quarter earlier. In US dollar terms, our per-
formance before tax and acquisition costs was
2% higher than second quarter 2002. It was also
the fourth consecutive quarter of rising US dollar
operating profits.

The drop in transaction-driven operating
income was offset by continued declines in
expenses as a result of ongoing cost management
initiatives.

Performance before tax and acquisition costs (CHF million)
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Operating income

Total operating income was CHF 1,309 million
for third quarter 2002, 8% lower than second
quarter 2002. This decline was partially driven
by the effects of currency movements. Excluding
currency effects, operating income was 4%
lower than second quarter as a result of reduced
levels of customer activity and the effects of mar-
ket depreciation on asset-based revenues. This
has been partially offset by another record result
in our Municipal Securities business.

Operating expenses

Total operating expenses were CHF 1,433 mil-
lion for third quarter 2002, an 8% improvement
from second quarter 2002. When adjusted for
currency effects, total operating expenses de-
clined 4% as personnel expenses fell 3% and
non-personnel expenses 7% from second quarter
levels, with both at their lowest quarterly level
since PaineWebber became part of UBS.

The drop in personnel expenses is principally
attributable to lower revenue-based compensa-
tion for financial advisors and lower non-finan-
cial advisor compensation, reflecting the drop in
non-financial advisor headcount. Non-personnel
expenses decreased from the second quarter as a
result of cost discipline, with particular pressure
on legal costs, professional fees, communication
costs and other office-related expenses.

Headcount

As of 30 September 2002, total headcount was
19,363, up from 19,311 on 30 June 2002,
reflecting a rise in financial advisor headcount
levels. We continue to reduce non-financial advi-
sor headcount. On 30 September 2002, it stood
at 10,776, down 2% from 30 June. Compared
to a year ago, non-financial advisor headcount
has decreased by 9%.

Headcount (full time equivalents)

% - (in thousands)
24+
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15

Outlook

US investor optimism remains at low levels
because of economic uncertainty, concerns about
corporate governance issues and the threat of war
and terrorism. We continue to believe that the rev-
enue environment will be challenging until there is
a discernible improvement in investor sentiment.
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Corporate Center

Business Group Reporting

Quarter ended % change from Year to date
CHF million, except where indicated 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Income 308 542 112 (43) 175 1,118 558
Credit loss recovery 8 73 (21) (89) 132 181
Total operating income 316 615 91 (49) 247 1,250 739
Personnel expenses 154 185 135 17) 14 503 355
General and administrative expenses 165 178 200 (7) 18) 378 427
Depreciation 110 108 100 2 10 348 279
Amortization of goodwill and
other intangible assets 7 4 6 75 17 19 20
Total operating expenses 436 475 441 (8) (1) 1,248 1,081
Business Group performance before tax  (120) 140 (350) 66 2 (342)
Business Group performance before tax
and goodwill? (113) 144 (344) 67 21 (322)

Additional information % change from

As at 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01
Regulatory equity allocated (average) 9,300 10,400 8,400 (11) 1
Headcount (full time equivalents) 1,206 1,172 1,091 3 11

"In order to show the relevant Business Group performance over time, adjusted expected loss figures rather than the net IAS actual credit loss
expenses are reported for all Business Groups. The difference between the statistically derived adjusted expected loss figures and the net IAS
actual credit loss expenses recorded at Group level is reported in the Corporate Center (see Note 2 to the Financial Statements). 2 Excludes the
amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets.
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Results

In third quarter 2002, Corporate Center record-
ed a pre-tax loss of CHF 120 million, down from
a pre-tax loss of CHF 350 million in third quar-
ter 2001.

The difference between statistically calculated
adjusted expected losses charged to the business
units and the actual credit loss expense recog-
nized in the Group financial statements is
booked as credit loss expense or recovery in the
Corporate Center. UBS Group recorded an actu-
al credit loss expense this quarter of CHF 95 mil-
lion, 44% lower than the CHF 171 million
recorded in third quarter 2001. This amount was
slightly lower than the overall adjusted credit
loss expense charged to the business units, result-
ing in a credit loss recovery in Corporate Center
of CHF 8 million in third quarter 2002, com-
pared to a credit loss expense of CHF 21 million
in third quarter 2001.

Total operating income increased by CHF
225 million from CHF 91 million in third quar-
ter 2001 to CHF 316 million in third quarter
2002. The increase reflects mainly higher interest
income from invested equity, net gains from
financial investments, higher credit loss recover-

ies and more revenues from Klinik Hirslanden,
partially offset by writedowns on investments
and an unrealized loss of CHF 46 million on
derivatives used to economically hedge interest
rate risk related to structured notes issued. This is
a partial reversal of the CHF 94 million unreal-
ized gain we recorded in second quarter 2002
(page 9 and 10 of our Second Quarter Report
contains further information on structured notes
issued).

Personnel expenses in this quarter rose by
CHF 19 million or 14% from CHF 135 million
in third quarter 2001 to CHF 154 million in
third quarter of this year, predominantly reflect-
ing higher expenses at Klinik Hirslanden.
General and administrative expenses fell from
third quarter 2001 by CHF 35 million or 18% to
CHF 165 million in third quarter 2002, reflect-
ing costs related to Swissair booked in third
quarter 2001. This was partially offset by higher
costs at Klinik Hirslanden and expenses for our
global brand campaign.

The rise in headcount by 115 to 1,206 com-
pared to third quarter 2001 reflects the hiring of
more trainees, and higher headcount in Group
Human Resources.
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Financial Statements

UBS Group Income Statement (unaudited)

Quarter ended % change from Year to date
CHF million, except per share data  Note  30.9.02  30.6.02  30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01

Operating income

Interest income 3 10,409 10,644 13,606 (2) (23) 31,266 41,951

Interest expense 3 (7,683) (8,284) (11,876) (7) (35) (23,417) (36,531)
Net interest income 2,726 2,360 1,730 16 58 7,849 5,420

Credit loss expense (95) (37) 171) 157 (44) (217) (383)
Net interest income after

credit loss expense 2,631 2,323 1,559 13 69 7,632 5,037

Net fee and commission income 4 4,299 4,816 4,783 11) (10) 13,985 15,247

Net trading income 3 1,027 1,896 2,160 (46) (52) 4,906 7,878

Other income 5 43 (27) 202 (79) 74 490

Total operating income 8,000 9,008 8,704 (11) (8) 26,597 28,652

Operating expenses

Personnel expenses 6 4,411 4,775 4,852 (8) (9) 14,503 15,424
General and administrative expenses 7 1,720 1,812 1,846 (5) (7) 5,232 5,697

Depreciation of property

and equipment 352 374 396 6) 1) 1,123 1,200

Amortization of goodwill and

other intangible assets 305 302 324 1 6) 943 993

Total operating expenses 6,788 7,263 7,418 (7) (8) 21,801 23,314

Operating profit before tax

and minority interests 1,212 1,745 1,286 (31) 6) 4,796 5,338
Tax expense 202 328 296 (38) (32) 887 1,228
Net profit before minority interests 1,010 1,417 990 (29) 2 3,909 4,110
Minority interests (68) (86) (87) 21) (22) (273) (243)
Net profit 942 1,331 903 (29) 4 3,636 3,867
Basic earnings per share (CHF) 8 0.79 1.09 0.72 (28) 10 2.98 3.05
Basic earnings per share

before goodwill (CHF)'! 8 1.04 1.33 0.97 (22) 7 3.75 3.83
Diluted earnings per share (CHF) 8 0.76 1.03 0.65 (26) 17 2.84 2.82
Diluted earnings per share

before goodwill (CHF)' 8 1.01 1.27 0.90 (20) 12 3.60 3.59

" Excludes the amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets.
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UBS Group Balance Sheet (unaudited)

% change from

CHF million 30.9.02 30.6.02 31.12.01 31.12.01

Assets

Cash and balances with central banks 3,204 20,520 20,990 (85)
Due from banks 30,387 35,055 27,526 10

Cash collateral on securities borrowed 148,411 161,254 162,938 9)
Reverse repurchase agreements 336,359 317,415 269,256 25

Trading portfolio assets 369,290 370,609 397,886 (7)
Positive replacement values 74,573 68,346 73,447 2

Loans, net of allowance for credit losses 209,792 214,422 226,545 (7)
Financial investments 9,794 10,816 28,803 (66)
Accrued income and prepaid expenses 6,859 7,916 7,554 9)
Investments in associates 680 669 697 2)
Property and equipment 8,682 8,509 8,695 0

Goodwill and other intangible assets 15,950 16,313 19,085 (16)
Other assets 9,466 8,694 9,875 4)
Total assets 1,223,447 1,240,538 1,253,297 2)
Total subordinated assets 472 562 407 16

Liabilities

Due to banks 90,356 99,058 106,531 (15)
Cash collateral on securities lent 30,171 35,648 30,317 0

Repurchase agreements 389,735 373,734 368,620 6

Trading portfolio liabilities 112,990 117,072 105,798 7

Negative replacement values 77,206 71,529 71,443 8

Due to customers 319,452 309,266 333,781 4)
Accrued expenses and deferred income 16,445 14,736 17,289 (5)
Debt issued 129,912 155,723 156,218 17)
Other liabilities 12,489 15,648 15,658 (20)
Total liabilities 1,178,756 1,192,414 1,205,655 (2)
Minority interests 3,895 3,736 4,112 (5)
Shareholders’ equity

Share capital 1,004 3,593 3,589 (72)
Share premium account 12,227 14,313 14,408 (15)
Gains / (losses) not recognized in the income statement (52) 494 (193) 73

Retained earnings 32,739 31,797 29,103 12

Treasury shares (5,122) (5,809) (3,377) 52

Total shareholders’ equity 40,796 44,388 43,530 6)
Total liabilities, minority interests and

shareholders’ equity 1,223,447 1,240,538 1,253,297 2)
Total subordinated liabilities 10,634 11,663 13,818 (23)




UBS Group Statement of Changes in Equity (unaudited)

CHF million

For the nine-month period ended 30.9.02 30.9.01
Issued and paid up share capital

Balance at the beginning of the period 3,589 4,444
Issue of share capital 5 10
Capital repayment by par value reduction (2,509) (683)
Cancellation of second trading line treasury shares (81) (184)
Balance at the end of the period 1,004 3,587
Share premium

Balance at the beginning of the period 14,408 20,885
Premium on shares issued and warrants exercised 81 58
Net premium / (discount) on treasury share and own equity derivative activity (53) (115)
Settlement of own shares to be delivered 0 (2,502)
Cancellation of second trading line treasury shares (2,209) (3,816)
Balance at the end of the period 12,227 14,510
Gains / (losses) not recognized in the income statement

Foreign currency translation

Balance at the beginning of the period (769) (687)
Movements during the period 307 (33)
Subtotal - balance at the end of the period (462) (720)
Unrealized gains / (losses) on available for sale investments, net of taxes

Balance at the beginning of the period 1,035 0
Change in accounting policy 1,577
Net change in unrealized gains and losses on available for sale investments? (47) (605)
Subtotal - balance at the end of the period 988 972
Change in fair value of derivative instruments designated

as cash flow hedges, net of taxes

Balance at the beginning of the period (459) 0
Change in accounting policy (380)"
Net change in fair value of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges? (119) (222)
Subtotal - balance at the end of the period (578) (602)
Balance at the end of the period (52) (350)
Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the period 29,103 24,191
Change in accounting policy 1)
Balance at the beginning of the period (restated) 29,103 24,130
Net profit for the period 3,636 3,867
Balance at the end of the period 32,739 27,997
Treasury shares, at cost

Balance at the beginning of the period (3.377) (4,000)
Acquisitions (6,076) (9,235)
Disposals 2,041 7,348
Cancellation of second trading line treasury shares 2,290 4,000
Balance at the end of the period (5,122) (1,887)
Total shareholders’ equity 40,796 43,857

T Opening adjustments have been made to reflect the adoption of IAS 39. 2 Includes net unrealized gains and losses as well as gains and losses

reclassified to the income statement.

Out of the total number of 68,752,679 treasury shares on 30 September 2002, 62,811,279 shares
have been repurchased for cancellation. On 5 July 2002, 28,818,690 shares were cancelled, reduc-
ing the number of shares issued. Additionally, on 10 July 2002 UBS made a distribution of CHF 2.00
to shareholders for the financial year 2001 which reduced the par value from CHF 2.80 to CHF
0.80. On 30 September 2002, a maximum of 11,063,101 shares can be issued against the exercise

of options from former PaineWebber employee option plans.
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UBS Group Statement of Cash Flows (unaudited)

CHF million
For the nine-month period ended 30.9.02 30.9.01
Cash flow from / (used in) operating activities
Net profit 3,636 3,867
Adjustments to reconcile net profit to cash flow from /
(used in) operating activities
Non-cash items included in net profit and other adjustments:
Depreciation of property and equipment 1,123 1,200
Amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets 943 993
Credit loss expense 217 383
Equity in income of associates (27) (65)
Deferred tax expense / (benefit) (637) 52
Net loss / (gain) from investing activities 685 298
Net (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Net due from / to banks (15,844) 24,864
Reverse repurchase agreements, cash collateral on securities borrowed (52,576) 10,253
Trading portfolio including net replacement values 36,506 (32,098)
Loans / due to customers 2,883 40,364
Accrued income, prepaid expenses and other assets 1,171 (311)
Net increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Repurchase agreements, cash collateral on securities lent 20,969 (19,480)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (2,238) (5,588)
Income taxes paid (773) (1,619)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (3,962) 23,113
Cash flow from / (used in) investing activities
Investments in subsidiaries and associates (30) (415)
Disposal of subsidiaries and associates 231 95
Purchase of property and equipment (1,336) (1,254)
Disposal of property and equipment 84 282
Net (investment in) / divestment of financial investments 2,290 (6,510)
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities 1,239 (7,802)
Cash flow from / (used in) financing activities
Net money market paper issued / (repaid) (23,549) 12,064
Net movements in treasury shares and own equity derivative activity (4,007) (4,446)
Capital issuance 5 10
Capital repayment by par value reduction (2,509) (683)
Issuance of long-term debt 11,746 12,345
Repayment of long-term debt (10,450) (14,849)
Increase in minority interests 185 1,285
Dividend payments to / and purchase from minority interests (213) (303)
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (28,792) 5,423
Effects of exchange rate differences (1,539) (610)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash equivalents (33,054) 20,124
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 116,259 93,370
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 83,205 113,494
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Cash and balances with central banks 3,204 7,522
Money market paper’ 50,778 83,337
Due from banks maturing in less than three months 29,223 22,635
Total 83,205 113,494

" Money market paper is included in the Balance Sheet under Trading portfolio assets and Financial investments.
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Note 1 Basis of Accounting

UBS AG’s (“UBS” or “the Group”) consolidated
financial statements (“the Financial Statements™)
are prepared in accordance with International
Accounting Standards (IAS) and stated in Swiss
francs (CHF). These Financial Statements are
presented in accordance with IAS 34 “Interim
Financial Statements”. In preparing the interim
Financial Statements, the same accounting prin-
ciples and methods of computation are applied
as in the Financial Statements at 31 December
2001 and for the year then ended. These interim
Financial Statements should be read in conjunc-
tion with the audited Financial Statements
included in the UBS Financial Report 2001.

The Group adopted the amended standard
IAS 19 “Employee Benefits” that is effective for
periods ending on or after 31 May 2002 for
these interim Financial Statements. The amend-
ments introduce an asset ceiling provision that
applies for defined benefit plans that have a
surplus of plan assets over benefit obligations.
The implementation of the amended standard
had no material impact on the Group’s interim
Financial Statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements wnauditeq)

As at 1 January 2002, UBS PaineWebber was
separated from UBS Warburg and became a
standalone Business Group. Note 2 to these
interim Financial Statements reflects the new
Business Group structure and associated man-
agement accounting changes. Comparative prior
year amounts have been restated to conform to
the current year presentation.

The Group sponsors the formation of com-
panies, which may or may not be directly or
indirectly owned subsidiaries, for the purpose
of asset securitization transactions and to
accomplish certain narrow and well defined
objectives. These companies may acquire assets
directly or indirectly from UBS or its affiliates.
Some of these companies are bankruptcy-
remote entities whose assets are not available
to satisfy the claims of creditors of the Group
or any of its subsidiaries. Such companies are
consolidated in the Group’s financial state-
ments when the relationship between the
Group and the company indicates that it is con-
trolled by the Group.
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Note 2 Reporting by Business Group

The Business Group results are presented on a management reporting basis. Consequently, internal charges and transfer pricing adjust-
ments are reflected in the performance of each business. Revenue sharing agreements are used to allocate external customer revenues
to a Business Group on a reasonable basis. Transactions between Business Groups are conducted at arm’s length. The segment report-
ing for all periods presented reflects the changes in the Business Group structure effective 1 January 2002.

For the nine months ended 30 September 2002

UBS UBS Global

Wealth Management & Asset UBS UBS Corporate UBS
CHF million Business Banking Management Warburg PaineWebber Center Group
Income 9,941 1,477 9,932 4,346 1,118 26,814
Credit loss expense ' (250) 0 (88) 1) 132 (217)
Total operating income 9,691 1,477 9,844 4,335 1,250 26,597
Personnel expenses 3,613 712 6,357 3,318 503 14,503
General and administrative expenses 1,789 373 1,706 986 378 5,232
Depreciation 355 24 283 113 348 1,123
Amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets 78 208 288 350 19 943
Total operating expenses 5,835 1,317 8,634 4,767 1,248 21,801
Business Group performance before tax 3,856 160 1,210 (432) 2 4,796
Tax expense 887
Net profit before minority interests 3,909
Minority interests (273)
Net profit 3,636

" In order to show the relevant Business Group performance over time, adjusted expected loss figures rather than the IAS actual net credit loss expense are reported for each Business Group. The
adjusted expected loss is the statistically derived actuarial expected loss which reflects the inherent counterparty and country risks in the respective portfolios, plus the deferred releases representing
the amortized historical differences between actual credit losses and actuarial expected loss. The difference between the statistically derived adjusted expected loss figures and the IAS actual net
credit loss expense recorded at Group level for financial reporting purposes is reported in the Corporate Center. The Business Group breakdown of the net credit loss expense for financial
reporting purposes of CHF 217 million for the nine month period ended 30 September 2002 is as follows: UBS Wealth Management & Business Banking CHF 181 million expense, UBS Warburg
CHF 37 million expense, UBS PaineWebber CHF 14 million expense and Corporate Center CHF 15 million recovery.

For the nine months ended 30 September 2001

UBS UBS Global

Wealth Management & Asset UBS UBS Corporate UBS
CHF million Business Banking Management Warburg PaineWebber Center Group
Income 10,234 1,656 11,713 4,874 558 29,035
Credit loss expense' (476) 0 (75) (13) 181 (383)
Total operating income 9,758 1,656 11,638 4,861 739 28,652
Personnel expenses 3,684 808 6,758 3,819 355 15,424
General and administrative expenses 1,788 398 2,010 1,074 427 5,697
Depreciation 454 30 350 87 279 1,200
Amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets 83 213 300 377 20 993
Total operating expenses 6,009 1,449 9,418 5,357 1,081 23,314
Business Group performance before tax 3,749 207 2,220 (496) (342) 5,338
Tax expense 1,228
Net profit before minority interests 4,110
Minority interests (243)
Net profit 3,867

" In order to show the relevant Business Group performance over time, adjusted expected loss figures rather than the IAS actual net credit loss expense are reported for each Business Group. The
adjusted expected loss is the statistically derived actuarial expected loss which reflects the inherent counterparty and country risks in the respective portfolios, plus the deferred releases
representing the amortized historical differences between actual credit losses and actuarial expected loss. The difference between the statistically derived adjusted expected loss figures and the
IAS actual net credit loss expense recorded at Group level for financial reporting purposes is reported in the Corporate Center. The Business Group breakdown of the net credit loss expense for
financial reporting purposes of CHF 383 million for the nine month period ended 30 September 2001 is as follows: UBS Wealth Management & Business Banking CHF 35 million, UBS Warburg
CHF 337 million and UBS PaineWebber CHF 11 million.
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Note 3 Net Interest and Trading Income

Net interest income

Quarter ended

% change from

Year to date

CHF million 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Interest income

Interest earned on loans and advances 2,808 2,953 4,744 (5) 41) 8,937 13,845
Interest earned on securities borrowed and

reverse repurchase agreements 3,290 3,103 4,514 6 (27) 9,173 14,739
Interest and dividend income from

financial investments 77 10 54 670 43 139 379
Interest and dividend income from

trading portfolio 4,234 4,578 4,294 (8) (1) 13,017 12,988
Total 10,409 10,644 13,606 (2) (23) 31,266 41,951
Interest expense

Interest on amounts

due to banks and customers 1,531 1,671 4,290 (8) (64) 4,955 12,287
Interest on securities lent and

repurchase agreements 2,944 2,914 3,834 1 (23) 8,396 11,415
Interest and dividend expense from

trading portfolio 2,124 2,466 1,939 (14) 10 6,396 6,307
Interest on debt issued 1,084 1,233 1,813 (12) (40) 3,670 6,522
Total 7,683 8,284 11,876 (7) (35) 23,417 36,531
Net interest income 2,726 2,360 1,730 16 58 7,849 5,420

Net trading income

Quarter ended

% change from

Year to date

CHF million 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Equities 702 803 721 (13) (3) 2,187 3,492
Fixed income’ 45 429 1,046 (90) (96) 1,274 2,936
Foreign exchange and other 280 664 393 (58) (29) 1,445 1,450
Net trading income 1,027 1,896 2,160 (46) (52) 4,906 7,878

" Includes commodities trading income.

Net interest and trading income

Quarter ended

% change from

Year to date

CHF million 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01

Net interest income 2,726 2,360 1,730 16 58 7,849 5,420
Net trading income 1,027 1,896 2,160 (46) (52) 4,906 7,878
Total net interest and trading income 3,753 4,256 3,890 (12) (4) 12,755 13,298
Breakdown by business activity:

Net income from interest margin products 1,238 1,318 1,436 6) 14) 3,979 4,294
Net income from trading activities 2,542 2,810 2,566 (10) (1) 8,634 9,345

Net income from treasury activities 328 485 335 (32) (2) 1,232 1,063

Other’ (355) (357) (447) 1 21 (1,090) (1,404)
Total net interest and trading income 3,753 4,256 3,890 (12) (4) 12,755 13,298

" Principally goodwill funding costs.
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Note 4 Net Fee and Commission Income

Quarter ended

% change from

Year to date

CHF million 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Underwriting fees 528 581 523 9) 1 1,606 1,548
Corporate finance fees 167 251 314 (33) (47) 596 959
Brokerage fees 1,419 1,578 1,477 (10) 4) 4,644 4,927
Investment fund fees 951 1,078 1,039 (12) (8) 3,135 3,184
Fiduciary fees 71 77 89 (8) (20) 232 269
Custodian fees 296 355 332 17) 11) 985 1,015
Portfolio and other management and

advisory fees 939 1,043 1,079 (10) 13) 3,130 3,587
Insurance-related and other fees 98 104 121 6) (19) 336 412
Total security trading and

investment activity fees 4,469 5,067 4,974 (12) (10) 14,664 15,901
Credit-related fees and commissions 80 61 69 31 16 216 235
Commission income from other services 242 247 232 (2) 4 749 716
Total fee and commission income 4,791 5,375 5,275 1) (9) 15,629 16,852
Brokerage fees paid 321 357 299 (10) 7 1,026 947
Other 171 202 193 (15) 11) 618 658
Total fee and commission expense 492 559 492 (12) 0 1,644 1,605
Net fee and commission income 4,299 4,816 4,783 1) (10) 13,985 15,247

Note 5 Other Income

Quarter ended

% change from

Year to date

CHF million 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Gains / losses from disposal of
associates and subsidiaries
Net gain from disposal of:
Consolidated subsidiaries 0 1 2 (100) (100) 156 4
Investments in associates 0 0 1) 100 0 0
Total 1 1 (100) (100) 156
Financial investments
available for sale
Net gain from disposal of:
Private equity investments 42 97 52 (57) (19) 157 402
Other financial investments 162 182 24 (11) 575 431 195
Impairment charges on private equity
investments and other financial investments  (444) (614) (115) 28 (286) (1,487) (948)
Total (240) (335) (39) 28 (515) (899) (351)
Net income from investments in property 18 21 15 (14) 20 58 49
Equity in income of associates 12 14 13 (14) (8) 27 65
Other 253 272 212 (7) 19 732 723
Total other income 43 (27) 202 (79) 74 490




Note 6 Personnel Expenses

Quarter ended % change from Year to date
CHF million 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Salaries and bonuses 3,360 3,705 3,749 9) (10) 11,256 11,892
Contractors 151 142 172 6 12) 429 562
Insurance and social contributions 234 243 245 4) 4) 757 794
Contribution to retirement plans 174 171 152 2 14 516 445
Other personnel expenses 492 514 534 4) (8) 1,545 1,731
Total personnel expenses 4,411 4,775 4,852 (8) (9) 14,503 15,424

Note 7 General and Administrative Expenses

Quarter ended % change from Year to date

CHF million 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Occupancy 331 332 325 0 2 1,020 990
Rent and maintenance of machines

and equipment 187 155 153 21 22 516 452
Telecommunications and postage 247 259 303 (5) 18) 783 928
Administration 173 227 229 (24) (24) 616 669
Marketing and public relations 100 123 104 (19) 4) 335 419
Travel and entertainment 133 168 159 21) (16) 440 547
Professional fees 123 152 136 (19) (10) 409 449
IT and other outsourcing 259 253 292 2 1) 781 957
Other 167 143 145 17 15 332 286
Total general and

administrative expenses 1,720 1,812 1,846 (5) (7) 5,232 5,697
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Note 8 Earnings per Share (EPS) and Shares Outstanding

Quarter ended

% change from

Year to date

30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01 30.9.02 30.9.01
Earnings (CHF million)
Net profit 942 1,331 903 (29) 4 3,636 3,867
Net profit before goodwill amortization' 1,247 1,633 1,227 (24) 2 4,579 4,860
Net profit for diluted EPS? 921 1,279 832 (28) 1" 3,506 3,647
Net profit before goodwill
amortization for diluted EPS 2 1,226 1,581 1,156 (22) 6 4,449 4,640
Weighted average shares outstanding
Weighted average shares outstanding 1,199,528,140 1,225,819,141 1,260,698,568 (2) (5) 1,221,094,518 1,269,625,110
Potentially dilutive ordinary shares resulting
from options and warrants outstanding 11,281,744 16,720,931 19,754,225 (33) (43) 14,379,115 24,240,515
Weighted average shares outstanding
for diluted EPS 1,210,809,884 1,242,540,072  1,280,452,793 (3) (5) 1,235,473,633 1,293,865,625
Earnings per share (CHF)
Basic EPS 0.79 1.09 0.72 (28) 10 2.98 3.05
Basic EPS before goodwill amortization' 1.04 1.33 0.97 (22) 7 3.75 3.83
Diluted EPS 0.76 1.03 0.65 (26) 17 2.84 2.82
Diluted EPS before goodwill amortization'! 1.01 1.27 0.90 (20) 12 3.60 3.59

" Excludes amortization of goodwill and other intangible assets. 2 Net profit has been adjusted for the dilutive impact of own equity derivative activity.

As at % change from

Shares outstanding 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 2Q02 3Q01
Total ordinary shares issued 1,254,852,158 1,283,184,984  1,281,052,743 (2) 2)
Second trading line treasury shares

2001 program 28,818,690 17,549,356 (100) (100)

2002 program 62,811,279 35,383,372 78
Other treasury shares 5,941,400 8,650,182 7,478,945 (31) 21)
Total treasury shares 68,752,679 72,852,244 25,028,301 6) 175
Shares outstanding 1,186,099,479 1,210,332,740  1,256,024,442 (2) (6)

Note 9 Currency Translation Rates

The following table shows the principal rates used to translate the financial statements of foreign entities into Swiss francs:

Spot rate Average rate Average rate

As at Quarter ended Year to date
30.9.02 30.6.02 31.12.01 30.9.01 30.9.02 30.6.02 30.9.01 30.9.02 30.9.01
1 USD 1.48 1.48 1.67 1.62 1.49 1.56 1.66 1.58 1.71
1 EUR 1.46 1.47 1.48 1.48 1.46 1.47 1.50 1.47 1.52
1 GBP 2.31 2.27 2.43 2.38 2.32 2.30 2.44 2.34 2.46
100 JPY 1.21 1.24 1.27 1.36 1.24 1.25 1.37 1.26 1.41
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Note 10 Post-Balance Sheet Events

UBS to move to a single brand

In fourth quarter, UBS decided to implement a
new brand strategy and architecture from the
second half of 2003. The businesses are to be
represented by the single UBS brand and they
will no longer market their services using the
UBS Warburg or UBS PaineWebber brands. The
decision to introduce a single brand will there-
fore lead to a non-cash net writedown of
approximately CHF 1.0 billion, which will be
recorded as a significant financial event in fourth
quarter 2002.

Sale of Hirslanden Holding AG

On 1 November, UBS announced the sale of its
91.15% stake in Hirslanden Holding AG,
Switzerland’s largest private hospital chain, to
funds managed by BC Partners. The transaction
is expected to close in fourth quarter 2002, at
which time UBS will record a gain of approx-
imately CHF 75 million in the Corporate
Center. It will be treated as a significant finan-
cial event.
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UBS Registered Shares
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The par value of each UBS registered share is CHF 0.80. Before the
implementation of the par value reduction on 10 July 2002, the par
value of each UBS registered share was CHF 2.80.

Ticker symbols

Trading exchange Bloomberg Reuters Telekurs
virt-x UBSN VX UBSZn.VX  UBSN, 004
New York Stock Exchange UBS US UBS.N UBS, 65
Tokyo Stock Exchange 8657 JP UBS.T N16631, 106
virt-x

Although Swiss blue chip stocks (members of the SMI Swiss Market
Index) are listed on the SWX, all trading takes place on virt-x.

virt-x is a collaboration between the TP Group LDC and the
SWX Swiss Exchange to provide an efficient and cost effective
pan-European blue chip market. virt-x is a Recognized Investment
Exchange supervised by the Financial Services Authority in the
United Kingdom. It is delivered on the modern, scalable SWX
trading platform.

Security identification codes

ISIN CH0012032030
Valoren 1203203
Cusip CINS H8920M855

UBS Share Price
3.1.2000-30.9.2002

—— UBS registered share
—— DJ Stoxx Banks
Europe Index
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Cautionary statement regarding

forward-looking statements

This communication contains statements that constitute
“forward-looking statements”, including, but not limited to,
statements relating to the implementation of strategic ini-
tiatives, such as the implementation of the new European
wealth management strategy, expansion of our corporate
finance presence in the US and worldwide, the development
of UBS Warburg's new energy trading operations, and other
statements relating to our future business development and
economic performance.

While these forward-looking statements represent our judg-
ments and future expectations concerning the development
of our business, a number of risks, uncertainties and other
important factors could cause actual developments and
results to differ materially from our expectations.

These factors include, but are not limited to, (1) general
market, macro-economic, governmental and regulatory
trends, (2) movements in local and international securities
markets, currency exchange rates and interest rates, (3)
competitive pressures, (4) technological developments, (5)
changes in the financial position or credit-worthiness of our
customers, obligors and counterparties and developments
in the markets in which they operate, (6) legislative devel-
opments, (7) management changes and changes to our
business group structure in 2001 and 2002 and (8) other
key factors that we have indicated could adversely affect our
business and financial performance which are contained in
other parts of this document and in our past and future filings
and reports, including those filed with the SEC.

More detailed information about those factors is set forth
elsewhere in this document and in documents furnished by
UBS and filings made by UBS with the SEC, including UBS's
Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended 31 December
2001. UBS is not under any obligation to (and expressly
disclaims any such obligations to) update or alter its
forward-looking statements whether as a result of new
information, future events, or otherwise.
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